
 
 
 
 

 
 



LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
100 NORTH STATE STREET 

LINDON, UT  84042 
WWW.LINDONCITY.ORG 

 

STATE OF UTAH 
 
 

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
For Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010 

 
Ott Dameron 

City Administrator 
 
 

Prepared By:  
Kristen Colson, Finance Director 

Jamie C. Bennee, Former Finance Director 





 
 
 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS                    Page 
 

 

INTRODUCTORY SECTION 

Letter of Transmittal 

Certificate of Achievement 

Organizational Chart 

List of Principal Officials 

 

FINANCIAL SECTION 

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

Basic Financial Statements 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

   Statement of Net Assets 

   Statement of Activities 

  Governmental Fund Financial Statements 

Balance Sheet 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances of 
Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities 

General Fund Budgetary Comparison Statement Revenues & Expenditures 

   General Fund Budgetary Comparison Statement Revenues 

   General Fund Budgetary Comparison Statement Expenditures 

   Redevelopment Agency 

  Proprietary Funds 

   Balance Sheet 

   Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

   Statement of Cash Flows 

 Notes to the Financial Statements 

 Supplemental Information 

Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances – Budget and 
Actual – Debt Service 

Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances – Budget and 
Actual – Special Improvement District 

Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances – Budget and 
Actual – Capital Projects Fund 

Impact Fee Summary 

 

 

 

1 

10 

11 

12 

 

 

15 

17 

26 

26 

26 

28 

30 

30 

32 

34 

 

36 

37 

38 

40 

42 

42 

44 

46 

50 

70 

70 

71 

72 

73 



 
 
 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS                    Page 
 

 

STATISTICAL SECTION 75 

Financial Trends Information 77 

Net Assets by Component 77 

Changes in Net Assets 78 

Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 80 

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 81 

Revenue Capacity Information 82 

Tax Revenue by Source  82 

Direct and Overlapping Sales Tax Rates 83 

Direct Taxable Sales by Category  84 

Principal Sales Tax Payers 85 

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 86 

Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 87 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 88 

Principal Property Tax Payers 89 

Debt Capacity Information 90 

Legal Debt Margin Information 90 

Ratio of Outstanding Debt by Type 92 

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 94 

Pledged-Revenue Coverage Water Revenue Bonds 95 

  Pledged-Revenue Coverage Sales Tax Revenue Bond 2005 96 

  Pledged-Revenue Coverage Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 2008-2009  97 

  Pledged-Revenue Coverage Excise Tax Road Bonds 98 

  Pledged-Revenue Coverage Revenue Refunding Bonds 99 

  Pledged-Revenue Coverage Gateway SID Series Bonds 100 

 Demographic and Economic Information 101 

  Demographic and Economic Statistics 101 

  Principal Employers 102 

 Operating Information 103 

Full-time Equivalent City Government Employees by Function/Program 103 

  Operating Indicators by Function/Program 104 

  Capital Asset Statistics by Function/Program 105 

  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INTRODUCTORY SECTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Janua
 
 
 
To th
 
State 
of the
confo
accor
publi
at th
circum
the fi
 
This 
Cons
reliab
makin
intern
loss, 
the C
contr
intern
that t
assert
reliab
 
The C
licens
reaso
June 
exam
finan
made
indep

ary 18, 2011

he Honorable

law require
e close of ea
ormity with
rdance with 
ic accountan
he Decembe
mstances, th
iscal year en

report consi
equently, m

bility of all th
ng these rep
nal control f
theft, or mis

City’s financ
rols should 
nal controls 
the financial 
t that, to the
ble in all mat

City’s basic 
sed certified

onable assura
30, 2010 

mining, on a
ncial stateme
e by manage
pendent audi

LINDON

 

e Mayor, Cit

es that all ge
ach fiscal yea
h generally 

generally a
nts. Pursuant 
er 21, 201
his compreh
ded June 30

sts of manag
management
he informati
presentations
framework th
suse and to c
cial statemen
not outweig
has been de
statements w

e best of our
terial respec

financial sta
d public acco
ance that th
are free of

a test basis,
ents; assessin
ement; and e
itor conclude

N CITY ~ 100 

TELEP

 
 
 

ty Council an

eneral-purpo
ar a complet
accepted a

accepted aud
to that requ

0 City Co
ensive annu
, 2010 was d

gement’s rep
 assumes 
ion presented
s, manageme
hat is design
compile suff
nts in confo
gh their ben
esigned to pr
will be free 
r knowledge
ts. 

atements hav
ountants. Th

he financial s
f material m
 evidence s
ng the accou
evaluating t
ed based upo

NORTH STATE

HONE:  801-7

nd Citizens 

ose local gov
te set of aud
accounting p
diting stand
uirement, the
ouncil Meet
ual financial 
delayed until

presentations
full respon
d in this repo
ent of the C
ned both to p
ficient reliab
rmity with G
nefits, the C
rovide reaso
from materi

e and belief, 

ve been aud
he goal of th
statements o
misstatemen
supporting t
unting princ
he overall f
on the audit,

E STREET ~ L
785-5043 ~ 

of Lindon C

vernments p
dited financia
principles (

dards by a f
e financial st
ting. Howev
report of L

l now.   

s concerning
nsibility for 
ort. To prov

City has esta
protect the g
ble informati
GAAP. Bec

City’s comp
onable rather
al misstatem
this financi

dited by The 
he independ
of the City 

nt. The inde
the amounts
ciples used 
financial stat
, that there w

LINDON, UTAH

FAX:  801-78

City: 

publish withi
al statements
(GAAP) and
firm or licen
tatements w
ver, due to
indon City (

g the finance
the comp

vide a reason
ablished a co
government’
ion for the p

cause the co
prehensive f
r than absolu

ment. As man
ial report is 

CPA Netwo
dent audit w
for the fisca
ependent au
s and disclo
and signific
tement pres

was a reason

H 84042-180
85-4510 

in six month
s presented i
d audited i
nsed certifie

were presente
o unforesee
(the City) fo

es of the City
pleteness an
nable basis fo
omprehensiv
’s assets from
preparation o
ost of interna
framework o
ute assuranc
nagement, w
complete an

ork, a firm o
was to provid

al year ende
udit involve
osures in th
cant estimate
entation. Th

nable basis fo

08 

hs 
in 
in 
ed 
ed 
en 
or 

y.  
nd 
or 
ve 
m 
of 
al 
of 
ce 

we 
nd 

of 
de 
ed 
ed 
he 
es 
he 
or 

1



rende
June 
repor
Gove
narra
statem
transm
The C
audit
 

 
 
Profi
 
Lindo
north
was k
State 
in th
chang
“Lind
souls

ering an unq
30, 2010, ar

rt is present
ernmental Ac
ative introdu
ments in the 
mittal is des
City’s MD&
ors. 

ile of the Go

on is located
h of Provo. L
known origi
Street. The 
e town in 1
ged when ap
don City.” T
.”   

qualified opi
re fairly pres
ted as the fi
ccounting St
uction, ove
form of Ma

signed to com
&A can be f

overnment 

d in North U
Lindon was 
nally as Stri
final name o

1901 inspire
pproval was
The City wa

inion that th
sented in con
irst compon
tandards Bo
rview, and 

anagement’s 
mplement M
found imme

Lindon City

Utah County
established 

ingtown bec
of the City c
ed the curre
s received fr
as incorpora

he City’s fin
nformity wit

nent of the f
ard (GASB)

analysis t
Discussion 

MD&A and s
ediately follo

y Center, bu

, 33 miles so
as an outgr

cause the hou
came about b
ent name. T
from the Fed
ted in April

nancial state
th GAAP. T
financial sec
) requires th
to accompa
and Analysi

should be re
owing the r

uilt 1997 

outh of Salt
rowth of Ple
uses were bu
because of a
The spelling
deral Post O
l of 1924 w

ments for th
The independ
ction of this
at managem
any the ba
is (MD&A). 
ad in conjun
eport of the

t Lake City, 
easant Grove
uilt along a 

an old linden
g of the tow
Office for a 

with a popula

he fiscal yea
dent auditor
s report. Th

ment provide 
asic financia

This letter o
nction with i
e independen

and 10 mile
e in 1850 an
single road 

n tree growin
wn name wa

mail drop a
ation of “45

ar 
’s 
he 

a 
al 
of 
it. 
nt 

 

es 
nd 
– 

ng 
as 
at 

58 

2



 
The C
autho
memb
ordin
admin
out p
opera
basis
serve
 
Lindo
settle
being
away
land. 
built 
This 
utility
 
 

 
Lindo
south
Lake 
east t
West
Cana

City has had
ority are vest
bers. The g

nances, adop
nistrator, rec

policies and 
ations of the
. City Coun

e a four-year 

on has a ric
ed under a di
g located on 
y from natur

Also, instea
individually
has resulted
y and service

on City is a 
h and Pleasan

with the Li
to the Wasat
tern Trail an
ada and Mex

d a strong for
ted in a gov
governing c
pting the bu
corder, and t
ordinances 

e governmen
ncil member

term. The m

ch history. W
ifferent settl
a natural st

al streams. W
ad of buildi
y and in sm
d in a rather 
e lines in com

beautiful pla
nt Grove Cit
indon Marin
tch Mountai
nd the Bonn
xico and is

rm of gover
verning coun
council is 
udget, appo
treasurer. Th
of the gover

nt. The mayo
rs serve four
mayor and al

When Lindo
ement policy
tream, the C
Water had t
ng houses in

mall subdivis
evenly but 

mparison to 

Lindon Am

ace to live. L
ty and Amer
na, which is 
ns where Li
neville Shor
 the basis 

rnment since
ncil consistin
responsible,

ointing com
he City’s adm
rning counc
or and city c
r-year stagg
ll five city co

on City was
y than the ot

City of Lindo
to be diverte
n a central 

sion clusters
sparsely bui
the number 

musement Ha
 

Lindon share
rican Fork C
used for bo

indon City’s
reline Trail.
for many o

e 1901. Polic
ng of the ma
, among ot

mmittees, an
ministrator is
cil and for o
council are e
ered terms. 
ouncil seats 

s settled in 
ther cities in
on was estab
ed from its n
cluster, hou

s throughout
ilt communi
of buildings

all, 1906 

es a boundar
City on the n
oating and f
s trail system
 The Great 

of Utah’s Tr

cy making a
ayor and five
ther things, 
d appointin
s responsible

overseeing th
elected on a
The mayor 
are elected a

the early 1
n Utah Coun
blished on a 
natural chan

uses in Lindo
t the entire 
ity having re
s. 

ry with Orem
north. To the
fishing. The 
ms connect w
t Western T
rail System

and legislativ
e city counc

for passin
ng the City
e for carryin
he day-to-da
a non-partisa

is elected t
at large. 

900’s, it wa
nty. Instead o

table of lan
nnels onto th
on have bee
municipality

elatively lon

 

m City on th
e west is Uta

City extend
with the Grea
Trail connect
s today. Th

ve 
cil 
ng 
’s 

ng 
ay 
an 
to 

as 
of 
nd 
he 
en 
y. 

ng 

he 
ah 
ds 
at 
ts 

he 

3



Bonneville Shoreline Trail is on or near the shoreline bench of ancient glacial Lake 
Bonneville in Cache, Box Elder, Weber, Davis, Salt Lake, and Utah Counties.  
 
Within thirty minutes of Lindon, a variety of activities including hiking, mountain biking, 
fishing, camping and skiing are available. 
 
The City has a very western feel with large animal rights allowed throughout. Lindon 
Days is an eight-day annual celebration in August. Residents of Lindon and surrounding 
communities come together to enjoy the many different events which include a kiddy 
rodeo, a Mayor and Council Breakfast, a parade, concerts, and fireworks.  
 
The City provides a full range of services, including police services, the construction and 
maintenance of streets and roads; parks; both commercial and residential building 
inspection; a wide variety of recreation programs; cultural events; and an Aquatics Center 
among other things. The City recently purchased a former church building which will be 
renovated and used as the Lindon Community Center. The City also owns and operates a 
culinary water system, a secondary water system, a wastewater collection system, and a 
storm water drainage system. Solid waste collection is contracted to Allied Waste and fire 
emergency medical service is contracted with Orem City. 
 
The annual budget serves as the foundation for the City’s financial planning and control. 
The City’s budget process starts in February. The budget is adopted by June 22 and goes 
into effect July 1. The creation of the budget follows the time line below. 
 
 

 
 

 
The City holds two public hearings on the budget. These public hearings are held in June 
for the proposed and final budgets. The final budget public hearing must be held by June 
22 for the adoption of the final budget. 
 

February March April May June

Budget 
guidelines & 
instructions 

issued to each 
department.

Capital and 
Replacement 
Budget items 

compiled.

City Council 
adopts 

Tentative 
Budget.

Budget work 
sessions.

Public 
Hearings for 

Proposed and 
Final Budgets.

City Council 
amends 
Current 
Budget if 
needed.

Annual Retreat 
to discuss 

budget 
process and 

issues.

City Council 
adopts Final 

Budget.

Public Hearing 
for Tentative 

Budget.
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demands. For example, the culinary water system planning process has required the City 
Engineer to prepare a capital facilities plan that provides for the provision of resources, 
storage and transmission systems to keep up with the demands of our growing 
community. New improvements are constantly being upgraded and updated. Without a 
strategic plan in place, the City would not be able to anticipate infrastructure needs in a 
timely manner and some services could be interrupted. 
 
Our sewer system plans include ambitious expansions in the future to deal with the 
pressure of growth. Likewise, road and storm water drainage systems are under careful 
review to be certain that as our systems age, they are maintained in a manner that 
identifies and solves problems before failures occur. The City Engineer is currently 
updating the capital facilities plan for the storm water drainage system. With long term 
plans, it becomes easier to be proactive rather than being reactive. 
 
Finally, our commitment to public safety cannot be overstated. On July 1, 2008, the City 
started their very own police department and contracted with Orem City for full time fire 
and EMS Services. The implementation of this much needed service was a culmination of 
years of planning. This was only one step in a continuing effort to improve public safety.   
 
Because the City wanted to provide exceptional service to the residents, the police 
department hired fifteen full time police officers. Additional personnel were hired by 
Orem City to provide Fire and EMS Services to the citizens of Lindon. This has been a 
great partnership, and the improved response time to accidents and fires has made every 
resident feel safer within our City. 
 
As a long-term goal, it is clear that a sense of safety must be maintained if our citizens 
are to enjoy the wide array of programs and activities being provided in the community. 
Lindon’s strategic plan has identified the need for a Public Safety Building to be built 
within five years that will house our Police Department, as well as fire services we 
contract with Orem City.  
 
Relevant financial policies 
 
Lindon City increases utility rates annually in order to cover increasing operating 
expenses. The City uses the Consumer Price Index (CPI) to calculate the rate increases. 
These annual increases are done to avoid more drastic increases over longer intervals of 
time. Periodically the City Engineer will do a rate study to more accurately evaluate the 
utility rates’ ability to provide the funding necessary for the corresponding expenses. The 
most recent rate study was completed in May 2010. The recommended rate changes were 
implemented in the 2010-2011 fiscal year. 
 
Major Initiatives 
 
Lindon City purchased a former church building will be renovating the building to 
become the Lindon City Community Center and Senior Center. The focus of the 
construction in the 2010-2011 fiscal year will be on the Senior Center side of the building 

8
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FINANCIAL SECTION 
 
This section of the City’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report presents information 
required by generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). 
 
Independent Auditor’s Report (pages 15-16) 

The Independent Auditor’s Report describes the audit, the nature and scope of 
the audit, and the auditor’s opinion. 

 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (pages 17-25) 

This information provides management’s explanations regarding the City’s 
overall financial performance through the fiscal year and its financial position. 

 
Basic Financial Statements (pages 26-69) 

These financial statements and note disclosures provide required detailed 
information regarding the City’s financial performance and financial position. 

 
Fund Budgetary Financial Statements and Impact Fee Summary Schedules (pages 
70-73) 

These financial statements and schedules are supplementary information intended 
to clarify the information presented in the basic financial statements. 
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2010 
 
 
 
 
 
MANAGEMENT’S NARATIVE OVERVIEW AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES 
 
This section of Lindon City’s annual financial report presents our discussion and analysis of the City’s financial 
performance during the fiscal year that ended on June 30, 2010. We encourage readers to consider the information 
presented here in conjunction with the City’s financial statements and notes to the financial statements, which follow 
this section. 
 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 
Government Wide 

 The assets of Lindon City exceeded its liabilities as of June 30, 2010 by $61,404,024 (net assets).  Of this 
amount, $2,258,572 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to 
citizens and creditors.  

 The City's total net assets increased $1,333,892.  Net assets of our business-type activities increased 
$695,535 and the net assets of our governmental activities increased $638,357. 

Fund Level 
 Lindon City’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances this year of $4,769,966, a 

increase of $24,946.  $1,088,319 of the fund balance is available for spending at the City’s discretion 
(unreserved fund balance). 

 The unreserved fund balance for the general fund ended at $860,501, or 12 percent of total general fund 
expenditures. 

Long-term Debt 
 Lindon City’s total debt decreased $1,815,000 (8.9 percent) during the current fiscal year. 
  

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
This annual report consists of three partsCmanagement’s discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial 
statements, and the supplementary information including budgetary schedules for the capital project funds and the 
debt service fund.  The basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the 
City, government-wide financial statements and fund financial statements. 
 
Government-wide financial statements.  The government-wide financial statements provide both long-term and 
short-term information about the City’s overall financial status.  The statements are designed to provide readers with 
a broad overview of Lindon City’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 
 
The balance sheet presents information on all of Lindon City’s assets and liabilities, with the difference between the 
two reported as net assets.  Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether 
the City’s financial position is improving or deteriorating.  To assess the overall health of the City, you need to 
consider additional nonfinancial factors such as changes in the City’s sales tax base and the condition of the City’s 
roads. 
 
The statement of activities presents information showing how Lindon City’s net assets changed during the most 
recent fiscal year.  All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change 
occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for 
some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused 
vacation leave). 
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Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of Lindon City that are principally 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended 
to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities).  The 
governmental activities of Lindon City include general government, public safety, streets and public improvements,  
and parks and recreation.  The business-type activities of Lindon City include operating the water, sewer, and storm 
water drainage systems, supervising the solid waste collection and operating the aquatics center. 
 
The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 26-28 of this report. 
 
Fund financial statements.  The fund financial statements focus on individual parts of the City government, 
reporting the City’s operations in more detail than the government-wide statements.  A fund is a grouping of related 
accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or 
objectives.  Lindon City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate 
compliance with finance-related legal requirements.  All of the funds of Lindon City can be divided into two 
categories:  governmental funds and proprietary funds. 
 
Governmental funds.  Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  However, unlike the government-wide 
financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable 
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.  Such information 
may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements. 
 
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is 
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  By doing so, readers may better understand 
the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions.  Both the governmental fund balance sheet 
and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a 
reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 
 
Lindon City maintains eight individual governmental funds.  Information is presented separately in the 
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in 
fund balances for each governmental fund, six of which (general, redevelopment, debt service, special improvement 
district and two capital improvement funds) are major funds.  The two remaining funds, which account for the 
capital improvement projects, are non-major funds. 
 
Lindon City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund and other governmental funds.  A budgetary 
comparison statement has been provided for the general fund and the major special revenue fund to demonstrate 
compliance with this budget. 
 
The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 30-40 of this report. 
 
Proprietary funds.  Lindon City maintains four enterprise funds.  Enterprise funds are used to report the same 
functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements.  Lindon City uses 
enterprise funds to account for its operation of the water, sewer, and storm water drainage systems, supervision of 
the solid waste collection as well as the operation of  the aquatics center. 
 
Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more 
detail.  The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for each enterprise fund, four of 
which (water, sewer, storm water drainage and aquatics center) are major funds.  The fifth fund, which accounts for 
solid waste collection, is a non-major fund.  It is presented with the major funds since it is the only non-major fund. 
 
The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 42-49 of this report. 
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Notes to the financial statements.  The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding 
of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.  The notes to the financial statements 
can be found on pages 50-69 of this report. 
 
Other information.  In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents 
certain required supplementary information which can be found on pages 70-73 of this report. 
 
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE 
 
Net assets.  As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial 
position.  In the case of Lindon City, assets exceeded liabilities by $61,404,024 as of June 30, 2010.   
 
As indicated in Table A-1, the largest portion of Lindon City’s net assets (88.5 percent) reflects its investment in 
capital assets (i.e. land, buildings, roads, sidewalks, utility systems, water rights and equipment), less any related 
debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding.  Lindon City uses these capital assets to provide services to 
citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.  Although Lindon City’s investment in its 
capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be 
provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.   

 
Table A-1 

Lindon City’s Net Assets 
(Stated in thousands of dollars) 

  

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

Total % 
Change 

2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 
2009-
2010 

Current and other assets $7,389 $7,145 $3,150 $3,021 $10,539 $10,166 -3.5% 

Capital assets $30,359 $29,988 $43,295 $43,210 $73,654 $73,198 -.6% 

Total assets $37,748 $37,133 $46,445 $46,231 $84,193 $83,364 -1.0% 
Long-term debt 
outstanding $5,056 $4,099 $14,311 $13,686 $19,367 $17,785 -8.2% 

Other liabilities $3,501 $3,204 $1,201 $971 $4,702 $4,175 -11.2% 

Total liabilities $8,557 $7,303 $15,512 $14,657 $24,069 $21,960 -8.8% 

Net assets               

Invested in capital 
assets, net of related debt $24,555 $25,174 $28,616 $29,147 $53,171 $54,321 2.2% 

Restricted $3,315 $3,682 $1,278 $1,143 $4,593 $4,825 5.1% 

Unrestricted $1,321 $974 $989 $1,284 $2,310 $2,258 -2.3% 

Total net assets $29,191 $29,830 $30,883 $31,574 $60,074 $61,404 2.2% 

 
 

An additional portion of Lindon City’s net assets (7.9 percent) represents resources that are subject to external 
restrictions on how they may be used.  The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets of $2,258,572 may be used 
to meet the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.  
 
Lindon City’s net assets increased 2.2%.  At the end of the current fiscal year, the City is able to report positive 
balances in all three categories of net assets, both for the government as a whole as well as for its separate 
governmental and business-type activities.  The same situation held true for the prior fiscal year. 
 
Changes in net assets.  Sales and property taxes account for thirty seven percent of the City’s revenue (see figure 
A-1) with 47 cents of every dollar raised coming from some type of tax.  Grants and contributions amounted to 14% 
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of this year’s changes in net assets.  Another 33 percent comes from fees charged for services, and most of the 
remaining miscellaneous revenue is made up of impact fees and assessments. 
 
The City's expenses cover a range of services, with 69 percent from general government activities and 31 percent 
from business-type activities.  Public safety, a major portion of general government activities, encompassed 27 
percent of the City’s total expenses.  (See Figure A-2.) 
 
 
 

Figure A-1 
Lindon City 

Sources of Revenue for Fiscal Year 2010 

 
 
 
 

Figure A-2 
Lindon City 

Functional Expenses for Fiscal Year 2010 

 

Governmental Activities.   As indicated in Table A-2, the cost of all governmental activities this year was 
$8,977,420.  However, the amount that taxes required to subsidize these activities was $7,092,031, the net cost of 
the governmental functions.  The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the City’s taxpayers by 
each of these functions.  Some of the cost was paid by those who directly benefited from the City’s services 
($911,640), or other governmental organizations that subsidized certain programs with grants and contributions 
($973,749).  The City paid for the remaining “public benefit” portion with tax revenue. 
 
Property tax revenue increased by 40.2% and sales tax revenue declined by 7.8% compared to the prior year. 
 
Business-type Activities.  The cost of all business-type activities this year was $4,029,206.  The revenues exceeded 
costs by $821,025.  A major financial event was a decline of the capital contributions by developers from 
$4,400,922 in 2007-08 to $1,087,238 in 2008-09 to $511,953 for 2009-2010. 
 
 
 
 
 

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.) 
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Table A-2 
Lindon City’s Changes in Net Assets 

(in thousands of dollars) 
 

  

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

Total % 
Change 

2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 
2009-
2010 

Revenues               

Program revenues               

Charges for services  $       769   $       912  $    3,336  $    3,779  $      4,105  $    4,691  14.3% 

Grants and contributions       951            974        1,087        1,072        2,038        2,046  -.4% 

General revenues               

Property taxes        2,120         2,973               0               0          2,120        2,973  40.2% 

Sales tax        2,544         2,346               0               0          2,544        2,346  -7.8% 

Other taxes        1,239         1,397               0               0          1,239        1,397  12.8% 

Other           691            881           34           5          725        886  22.2% 

Total revenues      8,314         9,483        4,457        4,856        12,771      14,339  12.3% 

Expenses               

General government        2,290         2,557               0               0          2,290        2,557  11.7% 

Public safety        2,620         3,463               0               0          3,620        3,463  -4.3% 

Streets        2,946         2,292               0               0          2,946        2,292  -22.2% 

Parks and recreation           490            457               0               0             490           457  -6.7% 

Interest on long-term debt           235            207               0               0             235           207  -11.9% 

Water Utility               0                0        1,128        1,070          1,128        1,070  -5.1% 

Waste Water               0                0           912           892             912           892  -2.2% 

Storm Water               0                0           462           526             462           526  13.9% 

Solid Waste               0                0           307           341             341           341  0.0% 

Aquatic Center               0                0          496         1,200             496        1,200  141.9% 

Total expenses        9,581         8,976        3,339        4,029        12,920      13,005  24.1% 

Excess (deficiency) before 
transfers 

   
(1,267)       507        1,118       827        (149)       1,334 NA 

Transfers       685             131        (685)        (131)                 0               0               0   

Increase (decrease) in net 
assets  $    (582)   $     638  $    433  $       696  $    (149)  $    1,334 NA 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.) 
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS 
 
As noted earlier, Lindon City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. 
 
Governmental funds.  The largest changes in major funds were: 
 The Lindon City R.D.A. Fund’s fund balance was increased by $307,573. 
 The S.I.D.’s fund balance decreased by $194,465. 
 
Proprietary funds.  The largest changes in major funds were: 
 The Water Fund’s fund balance increased by $462,685; largely due to capital contributions of $267,809. 

The Aquatic Center’s fund balance decreased by only $85,355 due to a transfer of $634,689 from the general 
fund. 

 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights   
 
The General Fund amended budget showed a shift in tax revenue. Budgeted property tax increased $355,811 while 
budgeted sales tax decreased $549,147. 
 
 
CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 
 
Capital Assets 
 
As indicated in Table A-3, at the end of fiscal 2010, the City had invested $62,142,307 in a broad range of capital 
assets, including land, buildings, improvements, equipment, roads, sidewalks, water, sewer and storm water lines.   
More detailed information about the City’s capital assets is presented in Note 4 to the financial statements.   
 
This year’s major capital asset additions included: 
 

 Subdivision and infrastructure contributions amounted to $617,985 in the governmental funds and 
$402,256 in the business-type funds. 

 The Heritage Trail amounted to land addition of $65,390 and UDOT contribution of $157,742. 
  LDS Church / Community Center acquisition current year payment amounted to $275,000. 

 
 

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.)

22



LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2010 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Table A-3 
Lindon City’s Capital Assets 

(net of depreciation, in thousands of dollars) 
 

   Governmental  Business‐Type  Total  Total % 

   Activities  Activities     Change 

   2009  2010  2009  2010  2009  2010 
2009‐
2010 

Land   $  5,277    $  5,564   $   1,329  $   1,329   $  6,606   $  6,893   4.3%

Water Stock  0  0 9,677  9,786 9,677  9,786  1.1%

Buildings  2,067  2,288 10,191  10,117 12,258  12,405  1.2%

Infrastructure  18,320  17,581 0  0 18,320  17,581  ‐4.0%

Water System  0  0 8,652  8,565 8,652  8,565  ‐1.0%

Sewage System  0  0 4,691  4,842 4,691  4,842  3.2%

Storm Drain System  0  0 8,411  8,332 8,411  8,332  ‐0.9%

Improvements  3,785  3,848 0  0 3,785  3,848  1.7%

Equipment  507  406 274  176 781  582  ‐25.5%

Vehicles  402  301 70  63 473  364  ‐23.0%
Construction in 
Progress  0  0 0  0 0  0  NA

Total   $30,358    $29,988   $43,295   $43,210   $73,653   $73,198   ‐0.6%

 
 

Long-term Debt 
 
As indicated in Table A-4, at the year-end the City had $18,548,000 in bonds and notes outstanding.  More detailed 
information about the City’s long-term liabilities is presented in Note 6 to the financial statements.  Lindon City 
does not have any general obligation bonds.  We would like to point out that most of the City’s debt is backed by 
specific revenue streams.  There are three bonds which are secured by sales tax revenue.  The first was issued in 
June 2005 for $3.7 million the extension of 700 North. The second and third were issued in August 2008 for 
$9,565,000 and May 2009 for $800,000 for the construction of the Aquatics Center 
 

Table A-4 
Lindon City’s Outstanding Debt 

(In thousands of dollars) 
 

   Governmental  Business‐Type  Total  Total % 

   Activities  Activities     Change 

   2009  2010  2009  2010  2009  2010 
2009‐
2010 

Revenue Bonds   $5,171    $4,463  $14,679  $14,085   $20,152   $18,548   ‐8.0%

Notes Payable  0  0 0  0 0  0  NA

S.I.D. Bonds  301  90 0  0 301  90  ‐70.1%

Total   $5,472    $5,773  $14,679  $14,085  $20,453   $18,638   ‐8.9%
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Lindon City’s total debt decreased $1,815,000 (8.9percent) during the current fiscal year.  The major factors for 
changes in debt are: 
 

 Unscheduled pay down of S.I.D. bonds in the amount of $211,000. 
 Regularly scheduled principal payments on existing debt. 

 
 
ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND RATES 
 

 For June 2010, the unemployment rate for Utah County is 6.8 percent, lower than the state average of 7.2 
percent and the national average of 9.5 percent. 

 A 2.2 percent increase in the Consumer Price Index, provided by the U.S. Department of Labor as of April 
2010, was considered in preparing the 2011 budget. 

 
These indicators were taken into account when adopting the budget for fiscal 2011.  Sales and property tax revenues 
are still expected to increase due to new growth that continues to come to Lindon.  The increased tax revenues will 
be used for capital projects. 
 
 
CONTACTING THE CITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
 
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors with a general 
overview of Lindon City’s finances and to demonstrate the City’s accountability for the money it receives.  
Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information 
should be addressed to the Office of the Finance Director, Lindon City, 100 North State Street, Lindon, UT 84042. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.) 
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LIDON CITY CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

JUNE 30, 2010 

 

 

 

Primary Government 
Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities Total 
Assets 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents  $           4,049,529  $            25,095   $     4,074,624 
Cash and cash equivalents-restricted 1,175,856 2,162,821  3,338,677 
Accounts receivable - net 0 317,042  317,042 
Grants receivable 0 0  0 
Property taxes receivable 1,635,543 0  1,635,543 
Sales taxes receivable 229,294 0  229,294 
Other receivables 162,900 180  163,080 
Deposits and prepaids 131,042 0  131,042 
Internal balances (279,399) 279,399  0 

    Total current assets 7,104,765 2,784,537  9,889,302 
Noncurrent assets: 

Capital assets: 
  Non-depreciable 
     Land 5,563,963 1,328,605  6,892,568 
    Water stock 0 9,786,414  9,786,414 
  Depreciable (net of accumulated depreciation) 
     Buildings 2,287,891 10,116,645  12,404,536 
     Improvements 3,847,772 0  3,847,772 
     Equipment 406,734 176,167  582,901 
     Vehicles 301,336 63,040  364,376 
     Infrastructure 17,580,746 0  17,580,746 
     Water distribution system 0 8,564,749  8,564,749 
     Waste water collection system 0 4,841,881  4,841,881 
     Storm water drainage system 0 8,332,128  8,332,128 
     Construction in progress 0 0  0 
Net capital assets 29,988,442 43,209,629  73,198,071 
Costs of issuance 39,861 236,409  276,270 

   Total noncurrent assets 30,028,303 43,446,038  73,474,341 
   Total assets  $        37,133,068  $     46,230,575   $  83,363,643 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
See the accompnaying independent auditor's report.
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Primary Government 
Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities Total 
Liabilities and Net Assets 

Liabilities: 
   Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities  $             302,251  $          249,891   $            552,142 
Deposits and retainage 332,112 12,286  344,398 
Accrued interest payable 21,214 254,579  275,793 
Compensated absences 102,523 29,894  132,417 
Deferred revenue 1,597,913 0  1,597,913 
Current portion of long term debt 847,994 423,715  1,271,709 

     Total current liabilities 3,204,007 970,365  4,174,372 
   Noncurrent liabilities: 
Bonds payable 3,788,562 13,638,751  17,427,313 
Compensated absences 132,387 47,390  179,777 
Capital leases 178,157 0  178,157 

     Total noncurrent liabilities 4,099,106 13,686,141  17,785,247 
   Total liabilities 7,303,113 14,656,506  21,959,619 

Net Assets: 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 25,173,729 29,147,158  54,320,887 
Restricted for: 
  Roads 1,753,880 0  1,753,880 
  Debt service 348,406 0  348,406 
  Impact fees 203,289 1,142,918  1,346,207 
  RDA 1,376,072 0  1,376,072 
Unrestricted 974,579 1,283,993  2,258,572 

Total net assets 29,829,955 31,574,069  61,404,024 
Total Liabilities and Net Assets  $         37,133,068  $      46,230,575   $       83,363,643 
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
See the accompnaying independent auditor's report.
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
BALANCE SHEET GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2010 

 

 
 

Special Debt Special 
General Revenue Service Improvement 

Fund R.D.A. Fund District 
Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents  $        2,256,142  $       1,377,259  $        0   $         30,966 
Cash and cash equivalents-restricted 660,436 309,500 0  38,906 
Receivables (net): 

Property tax 1,635,543 0 0  0 
Sales tax 229,294 0 0  0 
Franchise tax 94,116 0 0  0 
Grants 0 0 0  0 
Other 26,802 0 0  41,982 

Deposits and prepaids 131,042 0 0  0 
Due from other funds 1,688,171 0 0  0 

     Total assets  $        6,721,546  $       1,686,759  $        0   $       111,854 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable & accrued liab  $           403,587  $              1,187  $        0   $                  0 
Deposits and bonds 252,558 0 0  0 
Retainage 79,554 0 0  0 
Deferred revenue 1,555,931 0 0  41,982 
Unearned revenue 0 0 0  0 
Due to other funds 1,779,260 0 0  0 
   Total liabilities 4,070,890 1,187 0  41,982 

Fund Balances: 
Fund balances reserved for: 

B&C Roads 1,753,880 0 0  0 
Improvements 0 1,376,072 0  0 
Debt service 0 309,500 0  38,906 
Road impact fees 36,275 0 0  0 
Park impact fees 0 0 0  0 

Unreserved, reported in: 
General Fund 860,501 0 0  0 
Capital Improvement Funds 0 0 0  30,966 

   Total fund balances 2,650,656 1,685,572 0  69,872 

      Total liabilities and fund balances  $        6,721,546  $       1,686,759  $        0   $       111,854 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
See the accompnaying independent auditor's report.
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Other 
Governmental Total 

Capital Governmental 
Projects Funds 

 $      385,162   $         4,049,529  
167,014  1,175,856  

0  1,635,543  
0  229,294  
0  94,116  
0  0  
0  68,784  
0  131,042  
0  1,688,171  

 $       552,176   $         9,072,335  

 $                  0   $            404,774  
0  252,558  
0  79,554  
0  1,597,913  
0  0  

188,310  1,967,570  
188,310  4,302,369  

0  1,753,880  
0  1,376,072  
0  348,406  
0  36,275  

167,014  167,014  

0  860,501  
196,852  227,818  
363,866  4,769,966  

 $       552,176   $         9,072,335  

Fund balances reported for governmental activities in the entity wide 
balance sheet are different because: 

Fund balances--total governmental funds (see above)  $      4,769,966 
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial 
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. 29,988,442 
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and 
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in 
the funds. (4,968,314) 
Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period 
expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the funds. 39,861 

Net assets of governmental activities (page 11)  $    29,829,955 
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

 

Special Debt Special 
General Revenue Service Improvement 

Fund R.D.A. Fund District 
Revenues 
Taxes  $   5,403,297  $ 1,313,465  $              0   $                 0 
Licenses and permits 227,804 0 0  0 
Intergovernmental 355,764 0 0  0 
Charges for services 133,246 0 0  0 
Fines and forfeitures 496,903 0 0  0 
Impact fees (698) 0 0  0 
Miscellaneous revenue 852,759 12,075 0  35,047 

7,469,075 1,325,540 0  35,047 

Expenditures 
Current: 

General government 1,719,786 608,767 0  235 
Public safety 3,310,791 0 0  0 
Streets & public works 905,282 0 0  0 
Parks and recreation 454,976 0 0  0 

Grants & contributions 46,221 0 0  0 
Capital Outlay 533,270 0 0  0 
Debt service: 

Principal retirement 77,162 0 918,912  0 
Interest and fiscal charges 19,635 0 210,800  0 
Cost of issuance 0 0 0  0 

7,067,123 608,767 1,129,712  235 

Excess revenues over (under) 
expenditures 401,952 716,773 (1,129,712) 34,812 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Other financing sources (uses) 6,633 0 0  0 
Transfers in 821,448 7,659 1,129,712  0 
Transfers out (1,182,080) (416,859) 0  (229,277) 

(353,999) (409,200) 1,129,712  (229,277) 

Net change in 
fund balances 47,953 307,573 0  (194,465) 

Fund balances - beginning 2,602,703 1,377,999 0  264,337 

Fund balances - end  $   2,650,656 $  1,685,572  $              0   $        69,872 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
See the accompnaying independent auditor's report.
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Other 
Governmental 

Capital Total 
Projects Governmental 
General Funds 

 $                 0   $     6,716,762  
0  227,804  
0  355,764  
0  133,246  
0  496,903  

54,385  53,687  
902  900,783  

55,287  8,884,949  

0  2,328,788  
0  3,310,791  
0  905,282  

2,426  457,402  
0  46,221  

190,976  724,246  

0  996,074  
0  230,435  
0  0  

193,402  8,999,239  

(138,115) (114,290) 

0  6,633  
0  1,958,819  
0  (1,828,216) 
0  137,236  

(138,115) 22,946  

501,981  4,747,020  

 $      363,866   $     4,769,966  

33



LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (page 24) are 
different because: 

Net change in fund balance--total governmental funds (page 26 )  $      22,946 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the 
statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated 
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.  This is the amount by which 
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period. (988,357) 

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources 
are not reported as revenues in the funds. 617,985 

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g. bonds, leases) provides current financial 
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term 
debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds.  Neither 
transaction, however, has any effect on net assets.  This amount is the net effect of 
these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items. 1,010,029 

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of 
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds. (24,246) 

  

Change in net assets of governmental activities (page 24 )  $    638,357 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
See the accompnaying independent auditor's report.
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT – REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

 

 
 

Budget 
Original Final Actual Variance 

Revenues  $ 6,956,178  $       6,740,618  $     7,469,075   $      728,457 

Expenditures (8,180,212) (7,098,802) (7,067,123) 31,679 

Excess of revenues  
         over expenditures (1,224,034) (358,184) 401,952  760,136 

Other Financing Sources and (Uses) 
Other financing sources (uses) 1,779,260 1,785,893 6,633  (1,779,260) 
Operating transfers in 656,771 821,449 821,448  (1) 
Operating transfers out (1,211,997) (1,270,166) (1,182,080) 88,086 

Total other financing 
           sources and (uses) 1,224,034 1,337,176 (353,999) (1,691,175) 

Net change in 
fund balances  $             0  $          978,992 47,953   $    (931,039) 

Fund balance, July 1 2,602,703  

Fund balance, June 30  $     2,650,656  

 
 
 
See detail budgetary comparison statement revenues at page 37 and expenditures at 38 and 39. 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
See the accompnaying independent auditor's report.
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT - REVENUES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

 

 
Budget 

Original Final Actual Variance 
Revenues 

Taxes: 
Property tax  $     993,000  $  1,360,000  $   1,407,868   $           47,868 
Fee in lieu 98,000 133,219  135,294  2,075 
Tax redemption 95,000 48,592 116,402  67,810 
Sales and use 2,700,000 2,150,943     2,346,215  195,272 
Franchise 1,146,000 1,181,624      1,306,002  124,378 
Innkeepers 300 210               223  13 
Telephone tax 92,000 89,956            91,293  1,337 

5,124,300 4,964,544 5,403,297  438,753 
Licenses and Permits: 

Business licenses 71,500 75,000 69,461  (5,539) 
Building permits 110,000 98,500 111,204  12,704 
Plan checking fees 50,000 42,000 45,019  3,019 
Other licenses and permits 2,650 2,275 2,120  (155) 

234,150 217,775 227,804  10,029 
Intergovernmental Revenue: 

Federal grants 0 0 0  0 
Class "C" road fund allotment 395,000 300,000 343,030  43,030 
State liquor fund allotment 9,000 11,734 11,734  0 
Other state grants 0 0 0  0 
Other grants 0 1,000 1,000  0 

404,000 312,734 355,764  43,030 
Charges for Services: 

Zoning and development fees 19,300 21,450 35,464  14,014 
Parks and recreation 6,800 7,500 6,960  (540) 
Weed abatement 0 0 0  0 
Burial and assessments 26,000 30,320 89,245  58,925 
Traffic control signs 500 1,650 1,577  (73) 

52,600 60,920 133,246  72,326 
Miscellaneous Revenue: 

Fines and forfeitures 440,000 456,000 496,903  40,903 
Impact fees 26,150 10,000 (698) (10,698) 
Interest earnings 92,200 22,720 21,419  (1,301) 
Proceeds from sale of property 10,000 0 0  0 
Miscellaneous 572,778 695,925 831,340  135,415 

1,141,128 1,184,645 1,348,964  164,319 
Total revenues 6,956,178 6,740,618 7,469,075  728,457 

Other Financing Sources 
Other financing sources (uses) 1,779,260 1,785,893 6,633  (1,779,260) 
Operating transfers in 656,771 821,449 821,448  (1) 
Total other financing sources 2,436,031 2,607,342 828,081  (1,779,261) 
Total revenue & 
      other financing sources  $   9,392,209  $   9,347,960  $   8,297,156   $    (1,050,804) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
See the accompnaying independent auditor's report.
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT – EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

 

General Fund by Character 
Current 

Materials, 
Salaries Employee Supplies Capital Debt 

& Wages Benefits & Services Outlay Service 
Expenditures 

General Government: 
Mayor and council  $      45,554  $          28,353  $          20,096  $               0  $                   0 
Judicial 106,327 35,727 379,412 0 0 
Administrative 337,356 176,698 155,286 0 0 
Elections 0 0 7,687 0 0 
Buildings 0 0 96,960 421,350 0 
Planning and zoning 134,611 79,186 116,533 0 0 

623,848 319,964 775,974 421,350 0 

Public Safety: 
Law enforcement 1,011,877 603,449 254,989 35,731 96,797 
Fire protection 0 0 1,181,404 0 0 
Protective inspections 145,765 78,013 14,795 0 0 
Animal control 0 0 20,499 0 0 

1,157,642 681,462 1,471,687 35,731 96,797 

Street and Public Improvement: 
Streets 67,108 34,960 412,066 0 0 
Public works administration 253,545 138,208 (605) 0 0 

320,653 173,168 411,461 0 0 

Parks & Recreation: 
Parks 120,932 56,541 244,090 76,189 0 
Cemetery 0 0 6,427 0 0 
Recreation and culture 0 0 26,986 0 0 

120,932 56,541 277,503 76,189 0 

Grants & Contributions 
Grants 0 0 0 0 0 
Contributions 0 0 46,221 0 0 

0 0 46,221 0 0 

Total expenditures 2,223,075 1,231,135 2,982,846 533,270 96,797 

Other Financing Uses 

Transfer to other funds 0 0 1,182,080 0 0 
Total other financing uses 0 0 1,182,080 0 0 

Total expenditures & 

       other financing uses  $  2,223,075  $     1,231,135  $     4,164,926  $    533,270  $          96,797 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
See the accompnaying independent auditor's report.
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General Fund Totals 

Budget 
Original Final Actual Variance 

 $               99,658   $             110,883   $               94,003  $          16,880 
508,452  532,634  521,466 11,168 
627,296  677,131  669,340 7,791 

6,100  7,687  7,687 0 
597,100  521,898  518,310 3,588 
490,494  320,722  330,330 (9,608) 

2,329,100  2,170,955  2,141,136 29,819 

1,978,913  2,019,053  2,002,843 16,210 
1,333,163  1,093,277  1,181,404 (88,127) 

264,970  243,569  238,573 4,996 
22,185  19,979  20,499 (520) 

3,599,231  3,375,878  3,443,319 (67,441) 

700,723  539,744  514,134 25,610 
392,917  403,589  391,148 12,441 

1,093,640  943,333  905,282 38,051 

601,446  520,736  497,752 22,984 
11,700  6,350  6,427 (77) 
30,000  25,000  26,986 (1,986) 

643,146  552,086  531,165 20,921 

0  0  0 0 
515,095  56,550  46,221 10,329 
515,095  56,550  46,221 10,329 

8,180,212  7,098,802  7,067,123 31,679 

1,211,997  1,270,166  1,182,080 88,086 
1,211,997  1,270,166  1,182,080 88,086 

 $          9,392,209   $          8,368,968   $          8,249,203  $        119,765 
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
SPECIAL REVENUE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY (R.D.A.) FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

 

 

Budget 
Original Final Actual Variance 

Revenues 
Tax increment  $      907,000  $    1,313,464  $    1,313,465   $                 1 
Interest income 27,800 11,350 12,075  725 
Other income 0 0 0  0 

934,800 1,324,814 1,325,540  726 
Expenditures 

Salaries & wages 0 0 0  0 
Employee benefits 0 0 0  0 
Materials, supplies & services 900,280 727,107 608,767  118,340 
Capital outlay 0 0 0  0 
Debt service 

Principal 0 0 0  0 
Interest 0 0 0  0 
Cost of issuance 0 0 0  0 

900,280 727,107 608,767  118,340 

Excess (deficit) of revenues 
over expenditures 34,520 597,707 716,773  119,066 

Other Financing Sources and (uses) 
Bond refunding proceeds 0 0 0  0 
Operating transfers in 9,713 9,713 7,659  (2,054) 
Operating transfers out 0 (416,859) (416,859) 0 

9,713 (407,146) (409,200) (2,054) 

Excess (deficit) of revenues & 
      other financing sources 
     over expenditures  $        44,233  $       190,561 307,573   $      117,012 

Fund balance, July 1 1,377,999  

Fund balance, June 30  $    1,685,572  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
See the accompnaying independent auditor's report.
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
BALANCE SHEET 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2010 

Business-Type Activities – Enterprise Funds 
Water Waste Water Storm Water Recreation 

Assets 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents  $                0  $                   0  $                  0  $                  0 
Cash and cash equivalents-restricted 812,007 769,925 3,301 577,588 
Accounts receivable - net 146,652 104,142 29,716 0 
Other receivables 0 0 180 0 
Loan to other funds 700,000 1,079,260 0 0 
    Total current assets 1,658,659 1,953,327 33,197 577,588 

Noncurrent assets: 
   Capital Assets 
       Land 428,610 107,392 792,603 0 

   Water stock and rights 9,786,414 0 0 0 
   Water distribution system 13,049,345 0 0 0 
   Waste water collection system 0 7,272,428 0 0 
   Storm water drainage system 0 0 10,284,496 0 
   Machinery and equipment 107,062 654,094 11,616 0 
   Vehicles 167,737 40,577 19,851 0 
  Aquatic Center 0 0 0 10,376,893 
   Less: Accumulated depreciation (4,725,520) (2,928,820) (1,974,906) (260,248) 

   Net capital assets 18,813,648 5,145,671 9,133,660 10,116,645 
   Costs of issuance 5,335 0 11,132 219,942 

   Total noncurrent assets 18,818,983 5,145,671 9,144,792 10,336,587 
Total assets  $20,477,642  $     7,098,998  $    9,177,989  $  10,914,175 

Liabilities and Net Assets 
Liabilities: 
   Current liabilities: 

  Accounts payable  $       61,869  $          86,887  $         21,957  $         29,210 
  Accrued payroll 4,022 1,513 2,108 12,937 
  Accrued compensated absences 13,304 12,246 3,570 774 
  Deposits 12,286 0 0 0 
  Due to other funds 372,579 450,239 9,360 667,683 
  Accrued interest payable 52,416 0 1,399 200,764 
  Current portion of long term debt 165,979 0 22,736 235,000 
     Total current liabilities 682,455 550,885 61,130 1,146,368 

   Noncurrent liabilities: 
  Accrued compensated absences 15,177 25,522 6,691 0 
  Bonds payable 3,333,281 0 424,996 9,880,474 
     Total noncurrent liabilities 3,348,458 25,522 431,687 9,880,474 
        Total liabilities 4,030,913 576,407 492,817 11,026,842 

Net Assets: 
   Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 15,314,388 5,145,671 8,685,928 1,171 
   Restricted for impact fees 372,993 769,925 0 0 
   Unrestricted 759,348 606,995 (756) (113,838) 

        Total net assets 16,446,729 6,522,591 8,685,172 (112,667) 
Total Liabilities and Net Assets  $20,477,642  $     7,098,998  $    9,177,989  $  10,914,175 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
See the accompnaying independent auditor's report.
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Non-major funds 
Solid Waste Total 

 $                25,095   $          25,095  
0  2,162,821  

36,532  317,042  
0  180  
0  1,779,260  

61,627  4,284,398  

0  1,328,605  
0  9,786,414  
0  13,049,345  
0  7,272,428  
0  10,284,496  
0  772,772  
0  228,165  
0  10,376,893  
0  (9,889,494) 
0  43,209,624  
0  236,409  
0  43,446,033  

 $                61,627   $   47,730,431  

 $                29,383   $        229,306  
0  20,580  
0  29,894  
0  12,286  
0  1,499,861  
0  254,579  
0  423,715  

29,383  2,470,221  

0  47,390  
0  13,638,751  
0  13,686,141  

29,383  16,156,362  

0  29,147,158  
0  1,142,918  

32,244  1,283,993  
32,244  31,574,069  

 $                61,627   $   47,730,431  
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

 

 

Business-Type Activities – Enterprise Funds 

Water Waste Water Storm Water Recreation 
Operating revenues 

Service fees  $               0  $     888,423  $     315,572   $     478,506 
Service fees - pledged as security 
   for revenue bonds 1,399,511 0 0  0 
Other fees 119,258 16,907 0  0 
Impact fees 33,527 76,060 33,700  0 
Impact fees - interest 2,372 5,948 0  0 
Miscellaneous 25,581 0 16,756  0 

1,580,249 987,338 366,028  478,506 

Operating expenses 
Salaries and wages 149,609 72,120 68,313  240,462 
Employee benefits 84,882 33,751 32,018  31,215 
Materials, supplies and services 451,476 552,612 193,362  197,907 
Depreciation and amortization 263,560 234,030 214,610  264,687 

949,527 892,513 508,303  734,271 
         Operating income 630,722 94,825 (142,275) (255,765) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Intergovernmental 0 0 560,000  0 
Interest revenue 3,602 119 49  1,343 
Interest expense (120,878) 0 (17,546) (465,622) 
Gain (loss) on disposal of fixed assets 0 0 0  0 

         Total nonoperating revenue(expenses) (117,276) 119 542,503  (464,279) 
Income before contributions and transfers 513,446 94,944 400,228  (720,044) 

Capital contributions 267,869 129,906 114,178  0 
Transfers in 0 0 0  634,689 
Transfers out (318,630) (259,245) (178,617) 0 
       Change in net assets 462,685 (34,395) 335,789  (85,355) 

   Total net assets - beginning 15,984,044 6,556,986 8,349,383  (27,312) 

   Total net assets - ending  $16,446,729  $ 6,522,591  $ 8,685,172   $ (112,667) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
See the accompnaying independent auditor's report.
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Non-major 
Funds 

Solid Waste Total 

 $           366,157   $    2,048,658  

0  1,399,511  
0  136,165  
0  143,287  
0  8,320  
0  42,337  

366,157  3,778,278  

0  530,504  
0  181,866  

340,546  1,735,903  
0  976,887  

340,546  3,425,160  
25,611  353,118  

0  560,000  
0  5,113  
0  (604,046) 
0  0  
0  (38,933) 

25,611  314,185  

0  511,953  
0  634,689  

(8,800) (765,292) 
16,811  695,535  

15,433  30,878,534  

 $             32,244   $  31,574,069  
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

 

 
Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds 

Waste Storm 
Water Water Water Recreation 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Receipts from customers  $   1,567,064  $     988,891  $   444,644   $       478,506 
Payments to suppliers (463,828) (587,168) (197,601) (205,295) 
Payments to employees (238,592) (100,138) (99,518) (265,615) 
Deposits received (refunded) 12,286 0 0  0 

Net cash provided (used) by 
   operating activities 876,930 301,585 147,525  7,596 

Cash Flows From Noncapital 
  Financing Activities 

Proceeds from grants and contributions 0 0 560,000  0 
Loans from (payments to) other funds (415,021) (541,421) (473,651) 80,884 
Transfers from (to) other funds (318,630) (259,245) (178,617) 634,689 

Net cash provided (used) by 
   noncapital financing activities (733,651) (800,666) (92,268) 715,573 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related 
  Financing Activities 

Purchases of capital assets 0 (173,132) (15,698) (275,615) 
Proceeds from issuance of debt 0 0 0  0 
Cost of issuance of debt 0 0 0  0 
Principal paid on capital debt (281,210) 0 (21,993) (311,000) 
Interest paid on capital debt (124,377) 0 (17,615) (620,167) 
Interfund bond reallocation 0 0 0  0 
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets 0 0 0  0 

Net cash provided (used) by capital 
   and related financing activities (405,587) (173,132) (55,306) (1,206,782) 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Purchase of property and equipment 0 0 0  0 
Interest and dividends received 3,602 119 49  1,343 
Purchase of investments 0 0 0  0 

Net cash provided (used) by 
   investing activities 3,602 119 49  1,343 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and  
  cash equivalents (258,706) (672,094) 0  (482,270) 
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning 1,070,713 1,442,019 3,301  1,059,858 

Cash and cash equivalents (deficit) - end  $      812,007  $     769,925  $       3,301   $       577,588 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
Unrestricted  $                 0  $                0  $              0   $                  0 
Restricted          812,007 769,925 3,301  577,588 

Total  $      812,007  $     769,925  $       3,301   $       577,588 

Noncash Investing and Financing Activities: 
Developer Contributions  $      267,869  $     129,906  $   114,178   $                  0 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
See the accompnaying independent auditor's report.
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Non-Major 

Funds 
Solid Waste Total 

 $        365,435   $   3,844,540  
(339,056) (1,792,948) 

0  (703,863) 
0  12,286  

26,379  1,360,015  

0  560,000  
0  (1,349,209) 

(8,800) (130,603) 

(8,800) (919,812) 

0  (464,445) 
0  0  
0  0  
0  (614,203) 
0  (762,159) 
0  0  
0  0  

0  (1,840,807) 

0  0  
0  5,113  
0  0  

0  5,113  

17,579  (1,395,491) 
7,516  3,583,407  

 $          25,095   $   2,187,916  

 $          25,095   $        25,095  
0   $   2,162,821  

 $          25,095   $   2,187,916  

 $                   0   $      511,953  
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

 

 
 
(continued from page 46 and 47) Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds 

Waste Storm 
Water Water Water Recreation 

Reconciliation of operating income to 
  net cash provided (used) by operating 
  activities: 

Operating income  $      630,722  $       94,825  $  (142,275)  $     (255,765) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating 
   income to net cash provided (used) by  
   operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 263,560 234,030 214,610  264,687 
(Inc)/decrease in accounts rec. (6,524) 724 (4,917) 0 
(Inc)/decrease in other receiv. 0 829 83,533  0 
Increase (decr.) in accounts payable (12,351) (34,556) (4,239) (7,388) 
Increase (decr.) in accrued payroll (4,101) 5,733 813  6,062 
Increase (decr.) in deposits 12,286 0 0  0 
Increase (decr.) in deferred revenue (6,662) 0 0  0 

Total adjustments 246,208 206,760 289,800  263,361 
Net cash provided (used) by 
   operating activities  $      876,930  $     301,585  $   147,525   $           7,596 

48 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
See the accompnaying independent auditor's report.



 

 

 
 
 

Non-Major 
Solid Waste Total 

 $       25,611   $      353,118  

0  976,887  
(722) (11,439) 

0  84,362  
1,490  (57,044) 

0  8,507  
0  12,286  
0  (6,662) 

768  1,006,897  

 $       26,379   $   1,360,015  
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2010 

 

 
 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
A.  Organization 
 

Lindon City Corporation was incorporated on November 8, 1951, as a third class city, under the provisions 
of the Utah State Code. 
 

The City operates under a Mayor-Council form of government and provides services authorized by its 
charter, including public safety, (police and fire), highways and streets, sanitation, health and social services, 
culture-recreation, public improvements, planning and zoning, and general administrative services.  Some of these 
services are provided under contract with other entities. 
 
B.  Reporting Entity 
 

Lindon City Corporation is a political subdivision of the State of Utah.  It is governed by an elected mayor 
and five council members.  The accompanying financial statements present the financial position of the various fund 
types, the results of operations of the various fund types and the cash flows of the proprietary funds.  The financial 
statements are presented as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010. 
 

For financial reporting purposes, Lindon City Corporation has included all funds, account groups, and 
component units.  The City has considered all potential component units for which it is financially accountable, and 
other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the City are such that exclusion 
would cause the City’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.  The Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) has set forth criteria in GASB Statement No. 14 to be considered in determining financial 
accountability.  These criteria include appointing a voting majority of an organization’s governing body and (1) the 
ability of the City to impose its will on that organization or (2) the potential for the organization to provide specific 
financial benefits to, or impose financial burdens on the City. 
 

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, this report presents the financial information of 
both Lindon City Corporation (the primary government) and its component units.  The component units are included 
in the City’s reporting entity because of the significance of the component unit’s operational or financial 
relationships with the City. 
 

Blended Component Units 
 

These component units are entities, which are legally separate from the City, but are so 
intertwined with the City that they are , in substance, the same as the City.  The have the same 
governing board and provides services almost entirely to Lindon City.  They are reported as funds 
of the City. These organizations for which Lindon City is financially accountable, and the 
relationship with Lindon City is significant enough that exclusion would possibly lead to 
misleading or incomplete financial statements. To obtain separate individual component unit 
financial statements please send requests to Lindon City, c/o the City Administrator, 100 North 
State Street, Lindon, Utah84042. 
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LINDON CITY CORPORATON 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2010 

 

 
 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 

Lindon City Redevelopment Agency.  The Agency was established for the purpose of 
aiding and cooperating in the planning, undertaking, construction, or operation of redevelopment 
and economic development projects within the area in which it is authorized to act.  The Agency is 
reported as a special revenue fund. 

 
Municipal Building Authority of Lindon City, Utah.  The building authority was created 

on March 14, 1997 under the provisions of the Utah Municipal Building Authority Act.  The 
object and purposes are to acquire, improve, or extend one or more projects and to finance their 
costs on behalf of the City in accordance and subject to the limitations of the Utah Municipal 
Building Authority Act and subject to prior authorization by the governing body of the City.  The 
Building Authority activity is reported in the debt service fund. 

 
C.  Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 
 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of balance sheet and the statement of changes 
in net assets) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component 
units.  For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements.  Governmental 
activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from 
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.  Likewise, the primary 
government is reported separately from certain legally separate component units for which the primary government 
is financially accountable. 
 

The state of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment 
are offset by program revenues.  Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or 
segment.  Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit 
from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.  Taxes and other 
items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 
 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds.  Major individual 
governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial 
statements. 
 
D.  Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 

 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus 

and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements.  Revenues are recorded when 
earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied.  Grants and similar items are 
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 
 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement 
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable 
and available.  Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon 
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. 
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2010 

 

 
 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
D.  Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued) 

 
For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 30 days of 

the end of the current fiscal period.  Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under 
accrual accounting.  However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences 
and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. 
 

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all 
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.  Only 
the portion of special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to 
accrual as revenue of the current period.  All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only 
when cash is received by the government. 
 
The government reports the following major governmental funds: 
 

The General Fund is the government’s primary operating fund.  It accounts for all financial resources of the 
general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 
 
The Redevelopment Agency special revenue fund reports the activities of the Agency as described above. 
 
The Debt Service fund reports the payments of long term debt.  
 
The Special Improvement District capital projects fund reports the projects of the S.I.D.  
 

The government reports the following major proprietary funds: 
 

The Water Fund accounts for the activities of the city’s water utility.  The city operates a water distribution 
system. 

 
The Waste Water Fund accounts for the activities of the city’s sewer utility.  

 
The Storm Water Fund accounts for the activities of the city’s storm drain utility.  
 
The Aquatic Fund accounts for the activities at the city’s swimming pool. 
 
Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally 

are followed in both government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do 
not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.  Governments also have 
the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, 
subject to this same limitation.  The government has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 
 

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial 
statements.  Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other charges between the government’s 
water and various other functions of the government.  Elimination of these charges would distort direct costs and 
program revenues reported for the various functions concerned. 
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LINDON CITY CORPORATON 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2010 

 

 
 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)  
 
D.  Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued) 
 

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or 
privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including special 
assessments.  Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenue.  
Likewise, general revenues include all taxes. 

 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating and expenses from nonoperating items.  Operating revenues and 

expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a 
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations.  The principal operating revenues of the water enterprise fund and 
the ice sheet enterprise fund are charges for sales and services.  Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the 
cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets.  All revenues and expenses not 
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 
 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government’s policy to use 
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
 
E.  Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets 
 
1.  Deposits and Investments  
 

Cash and cash equivalents consists of amounts in demand and certificates of deposit and all highly liquid 
investments maturing within three months.  Cash balances are invested to the extent available.   

Investments include obligations of the U.S. Treasury, commercial paper, corporate bonds and purchase 
agreements.  Investments are stated at cost or amortized cost. 
 
2.  Receivables and Payables 
 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of 
the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds”.  All other outstanding balances between funds are 
reported as “due to/from other funds”.   Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and 
business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal balances”. 
 

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible.   
 
3.  Restricted Assets 

 
Cash and investments are often restricted to a particular use due to statutory, budgetary or legal requirements 

and are therefore classified as “restricted” on the City’s balance sheets. 
 
4.  Capital Assets 

 
Capital assets, which include property, land, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, 

sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the 
government- wide financial statements.  Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial cost of 
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2010 

 

 
 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
E.  Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets (Continued) 
 
more than $5,000.  Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.  
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The costs of normal 
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.  
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets (equipment 5-50 
years). 
 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.  Interest 
incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the 
capitalized value of the assets constructed. 

 
When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed 

from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is reflected in the income for the period. 
 
5.  Compensated Absences 
 

Vested or accumulated vacation leave that is expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial 
resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of the governmental fund that will pay it.  Amounts of 
vested or accumulated vacation leave that are not expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial 
resources are reported on the government wide financial statements for governmental funds and as long term debt for 
the enterprise funds.  No expenditure is reported for these amounts.  Vested or accumulated vacation leave for 
proprietary funds is recorded as an expense and a liability as the benefits accrue to employees.  In accordance with 
the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 43, Accounting for Compensated  Absences, no 
liability is recorded for non-vesting accumulated rights to receive sick pay benefits. 
 
6.  Long-term Obligations 

 
In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, 

long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, 
business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets.  Bond premiums and discounts, as well as 
issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method.  Bonds 
payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.  Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred 
charges over the term of the related debt. 
 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well 
as bond issuance costs, during the current period.  The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing 
sources.  Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt 
issuances are reported as other financing uses.  Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds 
received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 
 
7.  Fund Equity 

 
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for amounts that are 

not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose or tentative 
management plans that are subject to change. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
F.  Property Tax 
 

Property taxes are levied on January 1, giving the City legal claim on that date.  The taxes are due on 
November 1 and are delinquent after November 30 of each year.  Property taxes are collected by the Utah County 
Treasurer and remitted to the City shortly after collection.  The uncollected, measurable amounts have been accrued 
as deferred revenue. 
 
G.  Estimates 

 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 

United States of America requires management to make assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and 
disclosures.  Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
 
NOTE 2 – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
A. Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the Government-Wide 
Statement of Net Assets 
 
 The Governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance – total governmental 
funds and net assets – governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of net assets – 
governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of net assets. One element of that 
reconciliation explains that “long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current 
period and therefore are not reported in the funds.” The details of this difference of $ (4,968,314) are as follows: 
 

Accrued interest  $         (21,214) 

Current portion of long-term debt          (847,994) 

Bonds payable       (3,788,562) 

Capital leases          (178,157) 

Accrued compensated absences          (132,387) 

Total  $    (4,968,314) 
 
  
B. Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances and the Government-Wide Statement of Activities 
 
 The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes a 
reconciliation between net changes in fund balances – total governmental funds and changes in net assets of 
governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of activities. One element of that 
reconciliation explains that “Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement 
of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation 
expense.” The details of this $(988,357) difference are as follows: 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Capital outlay  $          724,246 

Depreciation expense      (1,694,843) 

Disposals           (17,760) 

Total  $       (988,357) 
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NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 
 

The City follows the requirements of the Utah Money Management Act (Utah Code Annotated 1953, 
Section 51, Chapter 7) in handling its depository and temporary investment transactions.  The Money Management 
Act also defined the types of securities allowed as appropriate temporary investments for the City and the conditions 
for making investment transactions.  Investment transactions are to be conducted through qualified depositories or 
primary reporting dealers. 
 
 

As of June 30, 2010 the City had the following deposits and investments 

Amounts per Financial Institution and Reconciling Items 
Deposits 

Bank balance  $         1,768,382 
Deposits in transit                  31,548 
Outstanding checks             (121,804) 
Cash on hand                    2,260 

Deposits carrying amount             1,680,386 
Investment in State Treasurer's Pool – carrying amount             5,732,915 

Total  $         7,413,301 

Amounts per Balance Sheet 
Cash and cash equivalents  $         4,074,624 
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted             3,338,677 

Total  $         7,413,301 

Deposits 
Depository Accounts Bank Balance Book Balance Insured Amount 

Lindon City Corporation  $      1,768,382  $    1,685,472  $            553,329 
 

 
Deposits - Custodial Credit Risk  

 
The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the City’s deposits may 

not be recovered.  The Money Management Act requires that deposits be in a qualified depository whose deposits 
are insured by an agency of the federal government and which has been certified by the State Commissioner of 
Financial Institutions as meeting the requirements of the Act and adhering to the rules of the Utah Money 
Management Council. 
 

The deposits in the bank in excess of the insured amount are uninsured and uncollateralized.  Deposits are 
not collateralized nor are they required to be by state statute.  The deposits for the primary government at June 30, 
2010 were $1,768,382.  Of these, $1,215,053 were exposed to custodial credit risk as uninsured and uncollateralized. 
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NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (continued) 
 
Investments 

As of June 30, 2010 the city had the following investments 
 
 Investment Maturities (in years) 
 Fair  Less More 
 Value Than 1 Than 1 

Utah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund  $  5,755,023  $   5,755,023   $               0 
  $  5,755,023  $   5,755,023   $               0 
 

The difference between the fair values and carrying amounts of the State Treasurer's Pool is $22,108. 
(at June 30, 2010 fair value per share factor is 1.00385638). 

 
 
 Investments – Interest Rate Risk 
 
 The City does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of 
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.  However, interest rate risk is 
managed by compliance to the Utah Money Management Act which provides guidance for handling depository and 
investing transactions in order to minimize interest rate risk. 
 
 Investments – Credit Risk 
 
 The City follows the requirements of the Utah Money Management Act (Section 51, Chapter 7 of the Utah 
Code) in handling its depository and investing transactions.  City funds are deposited in qualified depositories as 
defined by the Act.  The Act also authorizes the City to invest in the Utah Public Treasurer’s Investment Fund 
(PTIF), certificates of deposit, U.S. Treasury obligations, U.S. Agency Issues, high-grade commercial paper, 
bankers’ acceptances, repurchase agreements, corporate bonds, restricted mutual funds, and obligations of 
governmental entities within the State of Utah.  The PTIF is invested in accordance with the Act.  The State Money 
Management Council provides regulatory oversight for the PTIF.  The degree of risk of the PTIF depends upon the 
underlying portfolio.  The City’s investment in the PTIF is not rated.  The Act and Council rules govern the financial 
reporting requirements of qualified depositories in which public funds may be deposited and prescribe the conditions 
under which the designation of a depository shall remain in effect.  The City has no other investment policy that 
would further limit its investment choices. 

 
Investments - Custodial Credit Risk 
 
Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of a failure of the counter party, the City 

will not be able to recover the value of the investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside 
party.  The City does not have a formal policy for custodial credit risk. 
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NOTE 4 – RECEIVABLES – OTHER 
 
 

Other receivables at June 30, 2010 consists of the 
following: 

Governmental Business type Total 
Activities Activities 2009 

Franchise taxes  $         94,116  $                  0  $     94,116  
Cemetery 4,525 0 4,525  
Miscellaneous 17,739 180 17,919  
S.I.D. assessments 41,982 0 41,982  
Weed abatement 3,558 0 3,558  
Lease revenue 980 0 980  

 $       162,900  $              180  $   163,080  

 
 
NOTE 5 – CAPITAL ASSETS 
 

The following is a summary of changes in the governmental activities: 

Beginning Ending 
Balance Accumulated Balance 
7/1/2009 Additions Retirements Depreciation 6/30/2010 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land  $     5,277,447   $          286,515  $                   0 $                      0 $     5,563,962 

        5,277,447               286,515                       0                    0    5,563,962 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Buildings         2,643,373               276,350                       0       (631,831)    2,287,892 
Infrastructure       30,041,045               544,163                       0  (13,004,461)  17,580,747 
Improvements         4,494,322               157,742                       0       (804,293)    3,847,771 
Equipment         1,595,887                 41,729                       0    (1,230,883)       406,733 
Vehicles            810,408                 35,731            (25,990)       (518,813)       301,336 

      39,585,035            1,055,715            (25,990)  (16,190,281)     24,424,479 
Total  $   44,862,482   $       1,342,230  $        (25,990) $   (16,190,281) $   29,988,441 

Depreciation: 
Buildings          (576,307)              (55,524)                       0         (631,831) 
Infrastructure     (11,721,314)         (1,283,147)                       0    (13,004,461) 
Improvements          (709,051)              (95,242)                       0          (804,293) 
Equipment       (1,088,891)            (150,222)                8,230       (1,230,883) 
Vehicles          (408,105)            (110,708)                       0          (518,813) 

    (14,503,668)         (1,694,843)                8,230     (16,190,281) 

Total  $   30,358,814   $        (352,613)  $        (17,760)  $                    0 
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NOTE 5 – CAPITALASSETS (continued) 
 

The following is a summary of changes in the business-type activities: 

Beginning Ending 
Balance Accumulated Balance 
7/1/2009 Additions Retirements Depreciation 6/30/2010 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land  $     1,328,605   $                    0  $                   0  $                  0  $1,328,605 
Water Stock 9,676,717  109,697 0 0 9,786,414 

      11,005,322            109,697                       0                     0  11,115,019 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Buildings 10,193,285  183,608 0 (260,248)  10,116,645 
Water System       12,891,173  158,172 0 (4,484,596)    8,564,749 
Sewage System 6,969,389  303,038 0 (2,430,547) 4,841,880 
Drain System 10,154,619  129,876 0 (1,952,368) 8,332,127 
Equipment 772,772  0 0 (596,605) 176,167 
Vehicles 228,164  0 0 (165,125) 63,039 

      41,209,402        774,694                       0    (9,889,489)     32,094,607 
Total  $   52,214,724   $         884,391  $                   0  $ (9,889,489)  $43,209,626 

Depreciation: 
Buildings (2,164) (258,084) 0 (260,248) 
Water System (4,239,219) (245,377) 0 (4,484,596) 
Sewage System (2,278,265) (152,282) 0 (2,430,547) 
Drain System (1,743,388) (208,980) 0 (1,952,368) 
Equipment (498,835) (97,770) 0 (596,605) 
Vehicles (157,688) (7,437) 0 (165,125) 

      (8,919,559)         (969,930)                       0      (9,889,489) 

Total  $   32,289,843   $      (195,236)  $                   0  $                    0 
 
Depreciation expense by function as of June 30, 2010 is as follows: 
 
Governmental activities: 

General government  $          178,632 
Public safety 132,997 
Public works 1,383,215 

Total  $       1,694,843 

Business-type activities: 
Water  $       (263,207) 
Waste Water (234,030) 
Storm Water (214,610) 
Recreation (258,083) 

Total  $       (969,930) 
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NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT 
 
Descriptions of long-term debt follow: 
 

Governmental activities. 
 

The Lindon City Redevelopment Agency, Utah Neighborhood Redevelopment Tax Increment Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2005 were issued by the Lindon City Redevelopment Agency in the amount of $3,095,000 with a 
coupon rate of 3.92%. The proceeds were deposited in an escrow account to be used to refund the Series 1999 bonds 
per their bond call requirements. The principal outstanding on the Series 2005 bonds at June 30, 2010 was 
$1,743,000 with interest requirements totaling $228,418. Although it is included in the general long-term debt 
account group of Lindon City for reporting purposes, Lindon City has no obligation to repay these bonds. The bonds 
are repaid from the tax increment revenue of the Redevelopment Agency. 

 
The Municipal Building Authority of Lindon City, Utah Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2005 

were issued in the amount of $1,492,000 with a coupon rate of 3.58%. The proceeds were used to refund the 
Municipal Building Authority of Lindon City, Utah Lease Revenue Bond (Capital Appreciation Bond) Series 2000B 
which were issued in exchange for right-of-way property for a new interchange constructed by Utah Department of 
Transportation on Interstate 15. The principal outstanding at June 30, 2010 was $320,000 with interest requirements 
totaling $5,728. 
 

The Special Improvement District Bonds (Lindon Gateway Project) No. 00-01 Series 2001 in the amount 
of $2,400,000 were issued in July 2001 with a coupon rate of 5.60%. The proceeds were used to fund special 
improvements that benefited property owners in the Lindon Gateway Project area. The property owners are assessed 
annually to retire the bonds. The principal outstanding at June 30, 2010 was $90,000 with interest requirements 
totaling $10,080. 
 

The Sales Tax Revenue Bonds Series 2005 was issued for $3,700,000. Debt service payments are made 
annually with interest at 3.75%. The liability is split between Governmental and Proprietary funds in order to help 
finance the road, water and storm drain improvements of 700 North west of Geneva Road. The principal outstanding 
at June 30, 2010 for the Road portion of this debt was $2,400,457 with interest requirements totaling $781,802. 

 
Business type activities. 

 
The Water Revenue Bonds Series 1994 consisted of $1,404,000 in debt issued to finance additions and 

improvements to the culinary water system. Debt service payments are made annually with interest at 2.5%. The 
principal outstanding at June 30, 2010 was $90,000 with interest requirements totaling $2,250. 
 

The Water Revenue Bonds Series 2006 consisted of $256,000 in debt issued to finance replacement of the 
waterline along 400 North Street.  Debt service payments are made annually with interest at 5.0%. The principal 
amount outstanding at June 30, 2010 was $191,837, with interest requirements totaling $40,236. 
 

The City entered into an agreement with the Central Utah Water Conservancy District (CUWCD), Central 
Utah Project (CUP), in August of 1997 for rights to 1,425 acre feet of water per year for 50 years starting in 1998. In 
January 2000, Lindon City received a grant of $1,899,011 from CUWCD. As part of the terms of the grant, the City 
gave back rights to 500 acre feet, leaving the City with rights to 925 acre feet per year. Lindon City had deferred 
payments for 10 years. Debt service payments are made annually with an interest at 3.222%. The principal 
outstanding at June 30, 2010 was $3,052,613 with interest requirements totaling $2,216,477. 

 
The Sales Tax Revenue Bonds Series 2005 was issued for $3,700,000. Debt service payments are made 

annually with interest at 3.75%. The liability is split between Governmental and Proprietary funds in order to help 
finance the road, water and storm drain improvements of 700 North west of Geneva Road. The principal outstanding 
at June 30, 2010 for the Water portion of this debt was $164,811 with interest requirements totaling $53,677 and for 
the Storm Water portion was $447,732 with interest requirements totaling $145,821. 
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NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 
 

The Sales Tax Revenue Bond, Series 2008, was issued in the amount of $9,565,000 with a coupon rate 
which is currently 3.75% and which will increase to 5.0%. This bond was issued to pay for a much requested 
Aquatics Center, complete with a flow-rider, for the enjoyment of the residents and surrounding communities. The 
principal outstanding at June 30, 2010 was $9,515,000 with interest requirements totaling $6,337,839. 

 
The Sales Tax Revenue Bond, Series 2009, was issued in the amount of $800,000 with a coupon rate of 

3.88%. This bond was issued as an additional funding source for the construction of the Aquatics Center which 
opened Memorial weekend 2009. The unused bond proceeds were applied to the principal balance. The principal 
outstanding at June 30, 2010 was $539,000 with interest requirements totaling $60,373. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank) 
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NOTE 6 – LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 
 
Long-term debt consists of the following at June 30, 2010: 
 
Governmental activities:       

Revenue Bonds       

  
RDA Revenue - Series 2005 
Dist. 3       $   1,743,000 

  MBA Revenue  - Series 2005               320,000 

  
Sales Tax Revenue Bonds - 
Series 2005            2,400,457 

               4,463,457 
Notes Payable        

  SID 2000-1 - Gateway      
  

90,000 
Total Bonds and Notes Payable            4,553,457 

          
Capital Leases               261,256 
Accrued Compensated Absences               234,910 

Total        $   5,049,623 
 
 
 
Business-type activities:  Principal  Premium  Total 

Revenue Bonds       
  Culinary Water Revenue Bonds   $    90,000     $      90,000 
  Water Revenue Bond 2006  191,837     191,837 
  CUP Revenue Bonds  3,052,613          3,052,613 
  Sales Tax Revenue Bonds - Water portion  164,811             164,811 
  Sales Tax Revenue Bonds - Storm Water portion 447,732    447,732 
  Sales Tax Revenue Bonds - Series 2009  9,515,000          9,515,000 
     Bond Premium    61,474              61,474 
  Sales Tax Revenue Bonds - Series 2010  539,000             539,000 
 Total Bonds and Notes Payable  14,000,993  61,474       14,062,467 
          
  Accrued Compensated Absences                 77,283 

Total        $ 14,139,750 
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NOTE 6 – LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 
 
The following is a schedule of bond & note maturities by year: 
 
Governmental activities:      
  Interest  Principal  Total 

2011   $169,111  $         764,895  $        934,006 
2012  145,646  435,675 581,321  
2013  128,279  450,456 578,735  
2014  110,341  437,236 547,577  
2015  93,433  722,812 816,245  

2016-2020  269,603  791,123 1,060,726  
2021-2025  109,617  951,259 1,060,876  

Total   $     1,026,030   $      4,553,456   $      5,579,486  

       
Business-type activities:      
  Interest  Principal  Total 

2011  $        567,915  $        423,715  $     991,630  
2012  562,640  384,532 947,172  
2013  545,510  522,454 1,067,964  
2014  525,328  542,484 1,067,812  
2015  504,359  563,832 1,068,191  

2016-2020  2,264,974  2,083,785 4,348,759  
2021-2025  1,816,396  2,470,298 4,286,694  
2026-2030  1,242,953  2,767,980 4,010,933  
2031-2035  516,594  2,842,926 3,359,520  
2036-2040  192,989  519,031 712,020  
2041-2045  103,809  608,211 712,020  
2046-2050  13,205 271,745 284,950  

Total   $    8,856,672   $  14,000,993   $  22,857,665  
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NOTE 6 – LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 
 
During the year ended June 30, 2010 the following changes occurred in liabilities reported in the: 
 

    Beginning      Ending 
    Balance      Balance 
Governmental activities:  7/1/2009  Additions  Retirements  6/30/2010 
           
 Bonds    $    5,472,369   $                  0   $     (918,912)   $    4,553,457 
 Notes payable                     0                      0                      0                       0 
     Subtotal  5,472,369                    0  (918,912)  4,553,457 
           
  Capital leases             331,785  6,633  (77,162)  261,256 
  Accrued compensated absences  201,735  200,599  (167,424)  234,910 

  Total   $    6,005,889   $       207,232   $  (1,163,498)   $    5,049,623 

           
Business-type activities:         
           
  Revenue bonds    $  14,679,230   $                  0   $     (616,764)   $  14,062,466 
  Notes payable                        0                       0                       0      0 
     Subtotal  14,679,230  0  (616,764)  14,062,466 
           
  Accrued compensated absences  79,629  40,827  (43,172)  77,284 

   Total    $  14,758,859   $         40,827   $     (659,936)   $  14,139,750 

           
 Accrued compensated absences , by 
fund:        
 Governmental activities:        
  General Fund   $       201,735   $       200,599   $     (167,424)   $       234,910 
    201,735  200,599  (167,424)  234,910 
 Business-type activities:        
  Water Fund  35,370  24,807  (31,695)  28,481 
  Waste Water Fund 33,074  11,913  (7,219)  37,768 

  
Storm Water Fund 
Recreation Fund 

11,185 
0  

3,333 
774  

(4,258) 
0  

10,261 
774 

    79,629  40,827  (43,172)  77,284 

     $       281,364   $       241,426   $     (210,596)   $       312,194 
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NOTE 6 – LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 
 
Obligations Under Capital Lease 
 
 In fiscal year 2010 Lindon City had two lease agreements as lessee for financing the acquisition of police 
vehicles. These lease agreements qualify as capital leases for accounting purposes and, therefore, have been recorded at 
the present value of their future minimum lease payments as of the inception date. 
 
The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2010, 
were as follows: 
 

Police Vehicle Leases:     
       
  Year ending    Governmental 
  June 30    Activities 
  2011     $         104,490  
  2012      104,490  
  2013      89,351  
  Total minimum lease payments    298,331  
  Less: amount representing interest  (37,075) 

  Present value of minimum lease payments   $         261,256  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

65



LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2010 

 

 
 
NOTE 7 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS AND RESERVED FUND BALANCES 
 

Restricted Net Assets 

Governmental activities restrictions on net assets: 

Unspent B&C Road funds   $     624,089 

Road Impact Fees  $       36,275 
Park Impact Fees  $     167,014 

Total Impact Fees  $     203,289 

Business type activities restrictions on net assets: 

Water Impact Fees  $     372,993 
Waste Water Impact Fees  $     769,925 

Total Impact Fees  $  1,142,918 

  
Governmental Funds Reserved Fund Balances 

Class C Road Fund Reservations 
Unspent B&C Road funds  $  1,753,880 
Road Impact Fees  $       36,275 

Special Revenue Fund Reservations 
RDA improvements State Street, West Side, and District 3  $  1,376,072 
Debt Service  $     348,406 

Capital Projects Fund Reservations 
Park Impact Fees  $     167,014 

 
 
NOTE 8 - RETIREMENT PLANS 
 
Cost-Sharing Multi-Employer Defined Benefits Pension Plan 
 

Plan Description 
 

The City contributes to the Local Government Noncontributory Retirement System 
(Noncontributory System) and the Public Safety Retirement System (Public Safety System), both of which 
are cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans administered by the Utah Retirement 
Systems (Systems).  The Systems provide retirement benefits, annual cost-of-living allowances, death 
benefits, and refunds to plan members and beneficiaries in accordance with statutes established and 
amended by the UtahState Legislature. 
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NOTE 8 - RETIREMENT PLANS (Continued) 

 
The Systems are established and governed by the respective sections of Chapter 49 of the Utah 

Code Annotated 1953 (Chapter 49) as amended, which also establishes the Utah State Retirement Office 
(Office) for the administration of the Utah Retirement Systems and Plans.  Chapter 49 places the Systems, 
the Office and related plans and programs under the direction of the Utah State Retirement Board (Board) 
whose members are appointed by the Governor.  The Systems issue a publicly available financial report that 
includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the Systems and Plans.  A copy of 
the report may be obtained by writing to the Utah Retirement System, 540 East 200 South, Salt Lake City, 
UT 84102 or by calling 1-800-365-8772. 

 
Funding Policy 

 
 In the Noncontributory System, the City is required to contribute 11.660% of their annual covered 

salary.  In the Public Safety System, the City is required to contribute 23.340% of their annual covered 
salary. The contribution rates are the actuarially determined rates. The contribution requirements of the 
Systems are authorized by statute and specified by the Board. 

 
The City contributions to the various systems for the years ending June 30, 2010, 2009, and 2008 

respectively were; for the Noncontributory System, $170,979, $174,547, and $157,972; for the Public Safety 
Noncontributory, $152,233, $154,729, and $10,054.  The contributions were equal to the required 
contributions for each year. 

 
Defined Contribution Plan 
 

 The City participates in a 401(k) plan managed by the Utah State Retirement System (Systems).  
All full-time regular employees are eligible to participate in this plan.  Although not required by the Systems 
to contribute to the 401(k), the City contributed 4.5% of salaries for the year ended June 30, 2010.  The City 
contributions for the years ending June 30, 2010, 2009 and 2008 respectively were $124,979, $127,833, and 
$72,410.  Employee contributions for the years ending June 30, 2010, 2009 and 2008 respectively 
were$120,338, $145,618, and $116,356. 
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NOTE 9 – STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 
 

The City follows these procedures in accordance with Utah Code in establishing the budgetary data 
reflected in the financial statements: 

 
 The City prepares it’s budgets on a GAAP basis.  
 

On or before the first regularly scheduled meeting of the Mayor and City Council in May, the finance 
director prepares a tentative budget for the ensuing fiscal year. 

 
The tentative budget as adopted by the Mayor and City Council is then made available to the public for 
inspection for a period of at least ten days prior to the adoption of the final budget. 

 
Prior to June 22, the budget is legally enacted through passage of a resolution. 

 
The City Council approves, by resolution, total budget appropriations only.  The city finance director is 
authorized to transfer any unexpended appropriation balances from one expenditure account to another 
within departments during the budget year.  The originally adopted budget may be amended during the 
year.  The City Council by resolution may transfer any unexpended appropriation balance form one 
department to another within the same fund.  In order to increase expenditures in any fund the City must 
hold a public hearing in addition to passing a resolution. 

 
Unused appropriations for all annually budgeted funds lapse at the end of the fiscal year on June 30. 

 
Unused capital project fund appropriations are carried into the subsequent fiscal year. 

 
 
NOTE 10 – REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY REQUIRED DISCLOSURES 
 
 
For the year ended June 30, 2010, the following activity occurred in the Lindon City Redevelopment Agency: 

Tax increment collected from other taxing agencies for Project Area: 
State Street $    209,896 
West Side 181,311 

District # 3 922,258 

Total $ 1,313,465 

Tax increment remitted to other taxing agencies $               0 
Tax increment remitted to private parties $    575,818 
Outstanding loans to finance RDA projects $ 1,743,000 
Amounts expended for acquisition of property $               0 
Amounts expended for site improvements and preparation costs $               0 
Amounts expended for installation of public utilities or other public improvements $               0 
Amounts expended for administrative costs $      54,768 
Amounts expended for technical and professional services $      32,949 
Amounts expended for debt service $    362,091 

 
 
 

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank) 
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2010 

 

 
 
NOTE 11 – INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRANSFERS 
 
The City’s intergovernmental transfers for the year ended June 30, 2010 were: 
 
 

Transfers In 

GF RDA Debt Aquatic 

Transfers Out 10 22 33 55 Total 

GF 10 $              0 $   7,659 $    325,987 $  634,689 $     968,335  

RDA 22 54,768 0 362,091 0 416,859 

SID 81 1,388  0 227,889 0 229,277 

Road 11 0 0 213,745 0 213,745 

Parks 47 0 0 0 0 0 

Water 51 318,630 0 0 0 318,630 

WW 52 259,245 0 0 0 259,245 

Solid Waste 53 8,800 0 0 0 8,800 

Storm 54 178,617 0 0 0 178,617 

Total $   821,448  $   7,659 $ 1,129,712 $  634,689 $  2,593,509 

 
 
NOTE 12 – POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 
 
As of June 30, 2010 the City did not have a post employment benefit program. 
 
 
NOTE 13 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Management has evaluated items for disclosure as subsequent events through December 21, 2010, the date on which 
financial statements were issued. 
 
 
NOTE 14 – PROPRIETARY FUND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
 
 

Proprietary fund accounts receivable at June 30, 2010 
consist of the following: 

Accounts 
Receivable 

Allowance for 
Doubtful 
Accounts 

Net Accounts 
Receivable 

Water  $       169,993  $      (23,341)  $         146,652 
Waste Water 110,988 (6,846) 104,142 
Storm Water 31,330 (1,614) 29,716 
Solid Waste 38,800 (2,268) 36,532 

 $       351,111  $      (34,069)  $         317,042 
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
DEBT SERVICE 

COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 
 

 

 
 
 

Budget 
Original Final Actual Variance 

Revenues 
Tax increment  $                 0  $                  0  $                  0   $                 0 
Miscellaneous 0 0 0  0 

0 0 0  0 
Expenditures 

Salaries & wages 0 0 0  0 
Employee benefits 0 0 0  0 
Materials, supplies & services 0 0 0  0 
Capital outlay 0 0 0  0 
Debt service: 

Principal 843,912 918,912 918,912  0 
Interest 783,634 212,195 210,800  1,395 

1,627,546 1,131,107 1,129,712  1,395 

Excess (deficit) of revenues 
over expenditures (1,627,546) (1,131,107)   (1,129,712) 1,395 

Other Financing Sources and (uses) 
Other financing sources (uses) 0 0 0  0 
Operating transfers in 1,627,546 1,131,107 1,129,712  (1,395) 
Operating transfers out 0 0 0  0 

1,627,546 1,131,107 1,129,712  (1,395) 

Excess (deficit) of revenues & 
      other financing sources 
     over expenditures  $                 0  $                  0 0   $                 0 

Fund balance, July 1 0  

Fund balance, June 30  $                  0  
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
SPECIAL IMPROVEMENTS DISTRICT 

COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

 

 
 
 
 

Budget 
Original Final Actual Variance 

Revenues 
SID proceeds  $                 0  $         42,371  $         35,047   $        (7,324) 
SID interest 0 550 0  (550) 

0 42,921 35,047  (7,874) 
Expenditures 

Materials, supplies & services 0 251,000 235  250,765 
0 251,000 235  250,765 

Excess (deficit) of revenues 
over expenditures 0 (208,079) 34,812  242,891 

Other Financing Sources and (uses) 
Operating transfers in 0 0 0  0 
Operating transfers out 0 (230,672) (229,277) 1,395 

0 (230,672) (229,277) 1,395 

Excess (deficit) of revenues & 
      other financing sources 
     over expenditures  $                 0  $     (438,751) (194,465)  $      244,286 

Fund balance, July 1 264,337  

Fund balance, June 30  $         69,872  
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
CAPITAL PROJECTS 

COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

 

 
 

Budget 
Original Final Actual Variance 

Revenues 
Impact fees  $        15,000  $         25,000  $         54,385   $        29,385 
Impact fees - interest 2,500 600 902  302 

17,500 25,600 55,287  29,687 
Expenditures 

Materials, supplies & services 5,000 3,000 2,426  574 
Capital outlay: 

Parks and recreation 5,000 20,000 33,234  (13,234) 
Lindon hertiage trail 0 0 157,742  (157,742) 

10,000 23,000 193,402  (170,402) 

Excess (deficit) of revenues 
over expenditures 7,500 2,600 (138,115) (140,715) 

Other Financing Sources and (uses) 
Operating transfers in 0 0 0  0 
Operating transfers out 0 0 0  0 

0 0 0  0 

Excess (deficit) of revenues & 
      other financing sources 
     over expenditures  $          7,500  $           2,600 (138,115)  $    (140,715) 

Fund balance, July 1 501,981  

Fund balance, June 30  $       363,866  
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LINDON CITY CORPORATION 
IMPACT FEE SUMMARY 

JUNE 30, 2010 

 

 
 
 
Lindon City collects five different impact fees.  Park impact fees are collected for new residential developments and 
road, culinary water, sewer and storm water drainage impact fees are collected from all new developments.  Below 
is a list of impact fees collected and still unexpended. 
 

Roads Parks 
Culinary 

Water 
Waste 
Water 

Storm 
Drain 

FY-06 
Beginning $169,461  $41,493 $256,651 $691,567  $177,425 
Fees collected 25,311  70,117 78,201 179,275  73,624 
Expenditures (190,993) (26,517) (282,443) (526,548) (251,049)
Interest earned 7,326  1,652 2,845 18,150  0 
Ending balance 11,104  86,745 55,254 362,444  0 

FY-07 
Beginning 11,104  86,745 55,254 362,444  0 
Fees collected 20,410  51,002 102,774 223,916  93,055 
Expenditures 0  0 (5,821) (19,302) (93,055)
Interest earned 923  5,183 3,862 21,624  0 
Ending balance 32,437  142,929 156,069 588,681  0 

FY-08 
Beginning 32,437  142,929 156,069 588,681  0 
Fees collected 26,591  46,875 130,213 266,223  98,709 
Expenditures 0  (96,687) (5,117) (10,244) (98,709)
Interest earned 2,156  3,603 10,458 33,675  0 
Ending balance 61,184  96,720 291,623 878,336  0 

FY-09 
Beginning 61,184  96,720 291,623 878,336  0 
Fees collected 25,327  15,768 39,865 37,748  24,177 
Expenditures 0  0 0 0  (24,177)
Interest earned 1,726  2,235 6,475 18,941  0 
Ending balance 88,238  114,723 337,963 935,024  0 

FY-10 
Beginning 88,238  114,723 337,963 935,024  0 
Fees collected (698) 54,385 33,527 76,060  33,700 
Expenditures (51,672) (2,996) (870) (247,107) (33,700)
Interest earned 407  902 2,372 5,948  0 
Ending balance $36,275  $167,014 $372,993 $769,925  $0 

Unexpended Impact Fee Balance by Year:
2006 0  0 43,446 85,790  0 
2007 0  43,246 106,636 245,539  0 
2008 9,512  50,478 140,671 299,899  0 
2009 27,053  18,003 46,340 56,689  0 
2010 (291) 55,287 35,899 82,008  0 

Total $36,275  $167,014 $372,993 $769,925  $0 
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STATISTICAL SECTION 



 
 

STATISTICAL SECTION 
 
This section of the City’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report presents detailed 
information as a context to better understand the information in the financial statements, 
not disclosures, and required supplementary information. 
 
Financial Trends (pages 77-81) 

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the 
City’s financial performance and well-being have changed over time. 

 
Revenue Capacity (pages 82-89) 

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the City’s most 
significant revenue sources. 

 
Debt Capacity (pages 90-100) 

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of 
the City’s current levels of outstanding debt and the City’s ability to issue 
additional debt in the future. 

 
Demographic and Economic Information (pages 101-102) 

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader 
understand the environment within which the City’s financial activities take place. 

 
Operating Information (pages 103-105) 

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader 
understand how the information in the City’s financial report relates to the 
services the City provides and the activities it performs. 
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Fiscal General General Use Franchise
Year Property Tax & Sales Tax Tax Other Taxes Total
2001 731,759$       1,355,327$    394,390$       243,286$       2,724,761$    
2002 775,291         1,541,565      401,536         233,810         2,952,202$    
2003 778,940         1,545,006      403,051         207,793         2,934,789$    
2004 782,366         1,636,317      540,744         318,284         3,277,711$    
2005 863,188         2,306,639      749,673         244,237         4,163,737$    
2006 956,974         3,109,284      921,057         292,506         5,279,821$    
2007 977,187         3,253,040      977,112         310,398         5,517,737$    
2008 1,060,356      3,067,413      990,981         293,297         5,412,047$    
2009 1,027,118      2,543,455      1,105,895      280,154         4,956,621$    
2010 1,407,868      2,346,215      1,306,002      343,213         5,403,298$    

Growth
2001-2010 92.4% 73.1% 231.1% 41.1% 98.3%

Schedule 5
Lindon City Corporation

Tax Revenues by Source
Last Ten Fiscal Years
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City Direct
Fiscal Sales Tax State of Utah Mass
Year Rate (1) (2) Utah County Transit Total

2001 1.0% 4.75% 0.25% 0.25% 6.25%

2002 1.0% 4.75% 0.25% 0.25% 6.25%

2003 1.0% 4.75% 0.25% 0.25% 6.25%

2004 1.0% 4.75% 0.25% 0.25% 6.25%

2005 1.0% 4.75% 0.25% 0.25% 6.25%

2006 1.0% 4.75% 0.25% 0.25% 6.25%

2007 1.0% 4.75% 0.25% 0.25% 6.25%

2008 1.0% 4.65% 0.25% 0.55% 6.45%

2009 1.0% 4.70% 0.25% 0.80% 6.75%

2010 1.0% 4.70% 0.25% 0.80% 6.75%

Source: Utah State Tax Commission

(2) The State of Utah determines the City's direct sales tax rate. The Utah State Tax Commission collects and 
distributes sales tax.

Overlapping Rates

Schedule 6
Lindon City Corporation

Direct and Overlapping Sales Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Note: Overlapping rates are those of other governments and agencies that apply to taxable sales within the 
City.

(1) Of the City direct sales tax assessed by municipalities within the state, 50 percent is distributed by the 
State of Utah based on point of sale and 50 percent is pooled and distributed to municipalities based on 
population. Because Lindon has a high sales tax base, but a relatively lower population, Lindon City actually 
receives less than 1% of the sales tax assessed locally.
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City Direct
Fiscal Sales Tax
Year Retail Services Manufacturing Other Total Rate (1)

2001 83,209,265$  16,180,308$  28,423,607$  19,390,021$  147,203,201$ 1%
2002 103,723,891  13,218,278    17,216,761    22,781,330    156,940,260$ 1%
2003 121,773,668  12,482,422    16,581,036    23,979,751    174,816,877$ 1%
2004 120,075,253  14,880,875    20,649,195    40,481,831    196,087,154$ 1%
2005 208,764,624  24,285,168    30,168,882    31,430,074    294,648,748$ 1%
2006 264,942,741  37,513,127    43,092,828    55,661,780    401,210,476$ 1%
2007 280,607,724  43,940,084    41,045,022    76,753,139    442,345,969$ 1%
2008 256,024,717  46,943,421    31,936,028    75,357,401    410,261,568$ 1%
2009 218,810,059  45,984,925    22,289,423    69,356,736    356,441,143$ 1%
2010 216,897,067  45,506,439    18,445,737    60,055,140    340,904,383$ 1%

Source: Utah State Tax Commission

Schedule 7
Lindon City Corporation

Direct Taxable Sales by Category
Last Ten Years

Category

(1) Of the City direct sales tax assessed by municipalities within the state, 50 percent is distributed by the State of Utah 
based on point of sale and 50 percent is pooled and distributed to municipalities based on population. Because Lindon has 
a high sales tax base, but a relatively lower population, Lindon City actually receives less than 1% of the sales tax 
assessed locally. Lindon City's actual sales tax collection is illustrated below. See Schedule 23 for information on Lindon's 
population.
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Percentage of Percentage of
Sales Total Sales Total

Taxpayer Tax (1) Rank Sales Tax (1) Tax (1) Rank Sales Tax (1)

Walmart Supercenter N/A 1 N/A N/A 1 N/A
Home Depot N/A 2 N/A N/A 3 N/A
Sunroc Corp N/A 3 N/A N/A 2 N/A
Murdock Hyundai N/A 4 N/A N/A -
Larry H. Miller Lexus of Lindon N/A 5 N/A N/A 6 N/A
Mercedes Benz of Lindon N/A 6 N/A N/A 10 N/A
Timpanogos Harley Davidson N/A 7 N/A N/A -
Low Book Sales N/A 8 N/A N/A 9 N/A
Wheeler Machinery N/A 9 N/A N/A 5 N/A
Goodfellow Corp N/A 10 N/A N/A -
Burton Lumber N/A -                 N/A 4 N/A
Stock Building Supply West N/A -                 N/A 7 N/A
Utah Auto Sales N/A -                 N/A 8 N/A

Total 1,704,511$  72.65% 2,486,228$  79.96%

Notes: Sales tax information for nine years ago is not available. 

N/A = Not applicable

Source: Utah State Tax Commission

(1) Sales tax information is considered proprietary and cannot be shown by individual payer, so the group is shown in the aggregate.

2010 2006

Schedule 8
Lindon City Corporation

Principal Sales Tax Payers
Current Year and Four Years Ago
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Assessed
Total Taxable Total Estimated Value as a

Calendar Real Personal Assessed Direct Tax Actual Percentage of
Year Property Property (1) Value Rate Value Actual Value
2000 379,666,215  56,456,171    436,122,386    0.010911  475,853,135     91.7%
2001 434,683,078  60,935,381    495,618,459    0.002018  523,373,093     94.7%
2002 505,754,572  59,925,767    565,680,339    0.001880  598,093,822     94.6%
2003 486,091,219  64,574,252    550,665,471    0.001874  634,752,088     86.8%
2004 509,104,740  71,092,111    580,196,851    0.001837  680,802,985     85.2%
2005 553,316,514  71,128,467    624,444,981    0.001862  732,786,185     85.2%
2006 612,452,842  80,543,182    692,996,024    0.001702  707,133,143     98.0%
2007 801,564,878  90,223,232    891,788,110    0.001390  977,658,387     91.2%
2008 902,568,692  123,094,412  1,025,663,104 0.001296  1,125,603,717  91.1%
2009 985,817,132  116,881,071  1,102,698,203 0.001686  1,194,222,154  92.3%

        
(1) Personal Property has been combined with centrally assessed values.

Source: Utah County Treasurer

Schedule 10
Lindon City Corporation

Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property
Last Ten Calendar Years

Note: Values were obtained from the Utah County Auditor and do not include properties which are taxed separately 
under tax increment programs.
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Total Collections
Fiscal Tax in Subsequent
Year Levy Amount % of Levy Years Amount % of Levy
2000 754,797     677,320     89.74         44,638       721,957     95.65%
2001 822,039     734,578     89.36         79,077       813,655     98.98%
2002 874,982     775,582     88.64         85,673       861,255     98.43%
2003 878,756     765,803     87.15         93,486       859,289     97.78%
2004 907,378     816,545     89.99         103,811     920,356     101.43%
2005 935,742     860,249     91.93         54,197       914,446     97.72%
2006 1,020,361  944,223     92.54         104,401     1,048,624  102.77%
2007 1,056,587  987,293     93.44         80,749       1,068,042  101.08%
2008 1,124,010  1,036,773  92.24         72,017       1,108,790  98.65%
2009 1,187,103  1,052,432  88.66         76,059       1,128,491  95.06%
2010 1,592,925  1,380,012  86.63         102,110     1,482,122  93.04%

Source: Utah County Treasurer

Collected within the
Fiscal Year of the Levy Total Collections to Date

Schedule 11
Lindon City Corporation

Property Tax Levies and Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years
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RDA MBA Sales Tax Excise Tax Special
Fiscal Revenue Revenue Revenue Road Assessment Notes Capital
Year Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Payable Leases
2001 3,953,075$     1,839,832$     -$               1,172,000$     13,000$          83,316$          287,833$        
2002 3,710,000       1,811,110       -                 1,030,000       2,400,000       77,451            223,199          
2003 3,487,000       1,766,614       -                 882,000          2,400,000       71,294            151,199          
2004 3,244,000       1,720,473       -                 727,000          1,475,000       64,828            76,797            
2005 2,986,000       1,673,952       2,649,200       566,000          1,328,000       58,039            -                 
2006 5,565,000       1,631,000       2,557,552       400,000          591,000          -                 -                 
2007 2,555,000       1,215,000       2,740,648       226,000          470,000          -                 -                 
2008 2,294,000       927,000          2,631,500       46,000            372,000          -                 -                 
2009 2,024,000       629,000          2,518,369       -                 301,000          -                 331,785          
2010 1,743,000       320,000          2,400,457       -                 90,000            -                 261,256          

N/A=Not Available

(1) See Schedule 22 for personal income and population data.

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

Governmental Activities

Schedule 14
Lindon City Corporation

Ratio of Outstanding Debt by Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Water Storm Water Aquatics Total Percentage
Revenue Revenue Center Capital Primary of Personal Per
Bonds Bonds Bonds Leases Government Income (1) Capita (1)

5,668,033$     -$               -$               45,523$          13,062,612$     N/A 1,510$     
5,437,333       -                 -                 -                 14,689,093$     N/A 1,634$     
5,178,533       -                 -                 -                 13,936,640$     8.00% 1,531$     
4,897,533       -                 -                 -                 12,205,631$     6.58% 1,297$     
4,947,233       695,600          -                 -                 14,904,024$     7.90% 1,548$     
4,860,945       671,536          -                 177,915          16,454,948$     8.25% 1,686$     
4,349,201       511,184          -                 120,902          12,187,935$     5.69% 1,183$     
4,023,950       490,826          -                 61,549            10,846,825$     4.70% 1,036$     
3,780,470       469,725          10,365,000     -                 20,419,349$     8.63% 1,908$     
3,499,261       447,732          10,054,000     -                 18,815,706$     7.94% 1,750$     

Business-Type Activities

Schedule 14
Lindon City

Ratio of Outstanding Debt by Type (Continued)
Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Estimated Estimated
Percentage Amount

Debt Applicable to Applicable to
Governmental Unit Outstanding Lindon (1) Lindon

Lindon City 18,815,706$     100.00% 18,815,706$  
State of Utah 2,299,300,000  0.58% 13,335,940    
Utah County 173,395,813     4.45% 7,716,114      
Alpine School District 399,426,802     7.97% 31,834,316    
Central Utah Water Conservancy District 302,900,000     0.83% 2,514,070      

Total 74,216,146$  

Sources: Utah Property Tax Division and entities' financial statements filed with the Utah State 
Auditor's Office.

(1) The percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values. 
Applicable percentages were estimated by dividing the City's taxable assessed value by each 
overlapping unit's total taxable assessed value.

Schedule 15
Lindon City Corporation

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
As of June 30, 2010

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic 
boundaries of the City. This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those 
overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and businesses of Lindon. This process 
recognizes that, when considering the City's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt 
burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However, this does not 
imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each 
overlapping government.
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Net Revenue
Available

Fiscal Gross Operating for Debt
Year Revenues (1) Expenses (2) Service Principal Interest Total Coverage
2001 1,284,000      86,100         1,197,900      54,000     32,100     86,100     13.91       
2002 1,230,000      96,750         1,133,250      66,000     30,750     96,750     11.71       
2003 1,164,000      108,100       1,055,900      79,000     29,100     108,100   9.77         
2004 1,085,000      119,125       965,875         92,000     27,125     119,125   8.11         
2005 993,000         131,825       861,175         107,000   24,825     131,825   6.53         
2006 886,000         144,150       741,850         122,000   22,150     144,150   5.15         
2007 764,000         157,100       606,900         138,000   19,100     157,100   3.86         

2008 (4) 3,762,629      313,054       3,449,575      297,404   15,650     313,054   11.02       
2009 3,566,287      327,179       3,239,108      214,342   112,837   327,179   9.90         
2010 3,350,613      357,854       2,992,759      250,674   107,180   357,854   8.36         

(1) Total revenue (including interest and impact fees).  Amounts shown are for culinary water and secondary water 
combined.

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

(2) Total operating expenses exclusive of depreciation.  Amounts shown are for culinary water and secondary water 
combined.
(3) Amounts shown are for culinary water and secondary water.
(4) In 2008, the City added the CUP Water Bond, yearly payments of $142,404.

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Debt Service Requirements (3)

Schedule 16
Lindon City Corporation

Pledged-Revenue Coverage
Water Revenue Bonds
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Sales Tax Sales Tax Sales Tax
Fiscal Revenue Revenue Revenue
Year Road (1) Water (2) Storm (3) Principal Interest Total Coverage
2001 -             -             -             -             -                 
2002 -             -             -             -             -                 
2003 -             -             -             -             -                 
2004 -             -             -             -             -                 
2005 2,947,790  202,390     549,820     -             -             -             -                 
2006 2,735,270  187,799     510,181     128,000     138,750     266,750     10.25         
2007 2,523,388  173,251     470,661     132,000     133,950     265,950     9.49           
2008 2,311,466  158,701     431,133     137,000     129,000     266,000     8.69           
2009 2,099,653  144,158     391,626     142,000     123,863     265,863     7.90           
2010 1,887,303  129,579     352,019     148,000     118,538     266,538     7.08           

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

(1) Road portion contributes 79.67% towards debt service requirements
(2) Water portion contributes 5.47% towards debt service requirements
(3) Storm portion contributes 14.86% towards debt service requirements

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Debt Service Requirements

Schedule 17
Lindon City Corporation

Pledged-Revenue Coverage
Sales Tax Revenue Bond 2005

96



Fiscal Sales Tax
Year Revenues(1) Principal Interest Total Coverage
2001 -           -           -           -           -           
2002 -           -           -           -           -           
2003 -           -           -           -           -           
2004 -           -           -           -           -           
2005 -           -           -           -           -           
2006 -           -           -           -           -           
2007 -           -           -           -           -           
2008 -           -           -           -           -           
2009 9,702,372  50,000       612,628     662,628     14.64         
2010 8,851,380  378,000     472,992     850,992     10.40         

Lindon City Corporation
Schedule 18

(1) The City issued two new Sales Tax Revenue Bonds for Fiscal Year 2008-2009. The City was 
only required to make debt service payments on the 2008 Sales Tax Revenue Bond.  The first 
payment due on the Sales Tax 2009 Bond is due July 15, 2010, and will be included in the 2010-
2011 CAFR.

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 2008/2009

Pledged-Revenue Coverage

Debt Service Requirements

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial 
statements.
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Fiscal Excise Tax
Year Revenue Principal Interest Total Coverage
2001 1,360,405    142,000       45,889         187,889       7.24             
2002 1,172,516    148,000       39,955         187,955       6.24             
2003 984,562       155,000       33,794         188,794       5.21             
2004 795,767       161,000       27,347         188,347       4.23             
2005 607,420       166,000       20,674         186,674       3.25             
2006 420,746       174,000       13,745         187,745       2.24             
2007 233,001       180,000       6,529           186,529       1.25             
2008 46,472         46,000         472              46,472         1.00             

2009 (1) -               -               -               -               -               
2010 -               -               -               -               -               

(1) The City paid off the Excise Tax Road Bond in fiscal year 2008-2009.

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial 
statements.

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Debt Service Requirements

Schedule 19
Lindon City Corporation

Pledged-Revenue Coverage
Excise Tax Road Bonds
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Net Revenue
Available

Fiscal Gross Operating for Debt
Year Revenues(1) Expenses(2) Service Principal Interest Total Coverage
2001 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -             
2002 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -             
2003 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -             
2004 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -             
2005 5,450,346  174,738     5,275,608  -                 57,523       57,523       91.71         
2006 5,392,823  910,791     4,482,031  567,000     169,054     736,054     6.09           
2007 4,656,769  681,398     3,975,371  538,000     143,398     681,398     5.83           
2008 3,975,371  681,893     3,293,478  559,000     122,893     681,893     4.83           
2009 3,293,478  685,912     2,607,567  579,000     106,912     685,912     3.80           

2010(3) 2,607,567  686,069     1,921,498  601,000     85,069       686,069     2.80           

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

(1) Total revenue (including interest and impact fees and debt service funded by the RDA).
(2) Total operating expenses exclusive of depreciation.
(3) The City paid off the MBA Lease Revenue Series 2005 Bond in 2010.

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Debt Service Requirements

Schedule 20
Lindon City Corporation

Pledged-Revenue Coverage
Revenue Refunding Bonds
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Net Revenue
Available

Fiscal Gross Operating for Debt
Year Revenues(1) Expenses(2) Service Principal Interest Total Coverage
2000 -                   -                  -                 -                 -                -                 -           
2001 -                   -                  -                 -                 -                -                 -           
2002 2,965,283     150,827       2,814,456  -                 150,827    150,827     18.66        
2003 2,814,456     1,059,400    1,755,056  925,000     134,400    1,059,400  1.66          
2004 1,755,056     229,600       1,525,456  147,000     82,600      229,600     6.64          
2005 1,525,456     811,368       714,088     737,000     74,368      811,368     0.88          
2006 714,088        154,096       559,992     121,000     33,096      154,096     3.63          
2007 559,992        124,320       435,672     98,000       26,320      124,320     3.50          
2008 435,672        91,832         343,840     71,000       20,832      91,832       3.74          

2009(3) 184,173        87,856         96,317       211,000     16,856      227,856     0.42          
2010 91,293          33,786         57,507       30,000       3,786        33,786       1.70          

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

(1) Total revenue (including interest and impact fees).
(2) Total operating expenses exclusive of depreciation.
(3) Bond Call of $140,000

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Debt Service Requirements

Schedule 21
Lindon City Corporation

Pledged-Revenue Coverage
Gateway SID Series Bonds
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Per Capita
Fiscal Personal Personal
Year Population Income(1) Income(2) County State
2001 8,653        N/A N/A 3.3% 3.5%
2002 8,990        N/A N/A 5.3% 5.2%
2003 9,101        174,244,180    19,382      5.6% 5.7%
2004 9,410        185,451,077    20,377      5.1% 5.2%
2005 9,627        188,651,680    20,048      4.4% 4.5%
2006 9,758        199,529,202    20,726      3.4% 3.5%
2007 10,300      214,324,712    21,964      2.5% 2.6%
2008 10,466      230,750,900    22,403      3.0% 3.1%
2009 10,700      236,562,998    22,603      5.1% 5.3%
2010 10,750      237,026,400    22,152      6.7% 6.9%

N/A = Not available

Sources:

Per capita peronal income information provided by the Governor's office of 
Planning & Budget. 
Unemployment rates provided by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of 
Labor Statistics.

Unemployment Rate(3)

(1) Estimates of total personal income are derived by multiplying per capita personal income 
amounts by the corresponding population.

(2) Per capita personal income amounts are for Utah County.  The amounts shown are for the 
calendar year that ended during the specified fiscal year, e.g., amounts for calendar year 2005 
are shown in fiscal year 2006.

Population information provided by the Lindon Planning Department.

Schedule 22
Limdon City Corporation

Demographic and Economic Statics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(3) Unemployment rates are for Utah County and the state of Utah.  The rates shown are an 
average of the 12 months ending in June. 
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2008 2009 2010
General government

Court 3 3 2
Administrative 3 3 2
Treasury 0 0 0
Finance 5 5 4
Legislative(1) 6 6 6

Public safety
Police 1 18.5 17.5
Fire(2) 0 0 0
Animal Control 0 0 0

Community development
Public Works Administration 5 5 3
Planning and Zoning 7 4 4
Inspections 3 3 3

Streets and Highways
Streets and Public Improvements 3 2 2

Park, recreation and culture
Parks 1.5 2 2
Senior Citizens 0 0 0
Recreation 0.5 0.5 0.5
Library 0 0 0

Cemetery 0 0 0
Culinary Water 3 3 2
Sewer 2 2 1
Garbage(3) 0 0 0
Secondary Water 1 2 1
Drainage(4) 0 0 2

Total 44 59 52

Note: Full-time equivalent employees shown are based on authorized positions as determined 
by the salary schedule and the personnel budgets for the specified year.

(1) Legislative is made up of a part-time mayor and 5 part-time council members.
(2) Fire Department is contracted with Orem City.
(3) Garbage service is contracted out to a private hauler.
(4) Before personnel were hired for this specific division, the cleaning and necessary repairs 
were done by personnel in the other public works divisions.

Schedule 24
Lindon City Corporation

Full-time Equivalent City Government Employees by Function/Program
Last Three Fiscal Years

Function/Program
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